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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Director of
Hexaware Technologies Inc.

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Hexaware Technologies Inc.
(“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2022, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), Statement of Changes in Equity and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended. and notes to Ind AS financial statements,
including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the Ind AS financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 December 2022,
and its profit and other comprehensive income. changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143 (10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Management's and Board of Directors’ Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs. profit/loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

Hexaware Technologies Inc.

Management's and Board of Directors’ Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements
(Continued)

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design.
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
s0.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if. individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion. forgery, intentional omissions.
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the internal controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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Hexaware Technologies Inc.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Financial Statements (Continued)

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the purpose
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditot's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 101248W/W—-100022
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Jaclyn Desouza

Mumbai Partner
08 February 2023 Membership No: 124629
ICAI UDIN: 23124629BGYTGF2820



Hexaware Technologies Inc
Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2022

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets
Goodwill
Other intangible assets
Financial assets:
Investments
Other financial assets
Deferred tax assets (net)
Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

Current assets
Financial assets:
Trade receivables
Billed
Unbilled
Cash and cash equivalents
Other financial assets
Other current assets
Total current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Equity share capital

Other equity

Total equity

Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities:
Borrowings (unsecured)
Lease liabilities
Other financial liabilities
Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities:
Borrowings (unsecured)
Lease liabilities
Trade payables
Other financial liabilities
Other current liabilities

Pravisions

Employee benefit obligations in respect of compensated absences and others

Income tax liabilities (net)
Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Note

N g s o

10A

11A

12

13

108
11B

14

15

16A

17
168
18

Asat
December 31, 2022

Amount in USD
Asat
December 31, 2021

1,145,951 810,381
4,900,888 4,995,059
5,530,161 E
4,652,009 301,750
180,513,881 182,113,881
85,330 85,330
12,597,000 11,720,000
7,550,230 131,215
216,975,450 200,157,616
34,699,842 35,504,655
28,187,071 27,366,263
19,632,398 21,632,114
263,666 250,025
6,267.441 3,085,966
89,050,418 87,839,023
306,025,868 287,996,639
8,031,657 8,031,657
119,343,876 89,324,877
127,375,532 97,356,534
35,000,000 30,000,000
4,950,243 5,265,448
4,319,693 -
44,269,936 35,265,448
33,556,594 31,571,061
1,435,139 1,435,139
50,289,352 77,216,397
25,435,219 22,114,253
6,554,286 8,214,460
6,183,724 6,145,856
10,926,086 8,677.491
134,380,400 155,374,657
178,650,336 190,640,105
306,025,868 287,996.639

The accompanying notes 1 to 34 form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached
ForBSR & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firms' registration number: 101248W/W-100022

Jaclyn Desouza

Partner

Membership number: 124629
Place: Mumbai

Date: Febuary 0& 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of HEXAWARE TECHNOLOGIES INC

CEO & utive Director

DIN 03160121
Place: New Jersey

Date: Febuary 07, 2023



Hexaware Technologies Inc
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended December 31, 2022

INCOME

Revenue from operations
Other income

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Operating and other expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Tax expense

Current tax

Deferred tax charge / (credit)
Total tax expense

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (OCl)

Items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Net change in fair value of cash flow hedges
Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME / {(LOSSES)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD

Earnings per equity share:- Basic and diluted
Basic and Diluted

Note

19
20

21
23
4,6,7
22

24

Amount in USD

For the Year ended
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

461,812,993 370,041,209
1,840,143 1,112,762
463,653,136 371,153,971
224,765,233 201,340,929
1,680,582 1,610,917
4,169,597 3,582,525
210,645,024 146,904,522
441,260,436 353,438,893
22,392,700 17,715,078
7,663,000 6,659,662
(263,000) (1,223,429)
7,400,000 5,436,233
14,992,700 12,278,845

= 292,000

(77,467)

= 214,533
14,992,700 12,493,378
499.31 408.93

The accompanying notes 1 to 34 form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

ForBSR & Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firms' registration number: 101248W/W-100022

HeSouza

Jaclyn Desouza
Partner

Membership number: 124629
Place: Mumbai

Date: Febuary 08 2023
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For and on behalf of the Board of Dlrectors of HEXAWARE TECHNOLOGIES INC

R. Srikrishnza

Place: New Jersey

Date: Febuary 07, 2023
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Hexaware Technologies Inc
Statement of Cash Flows for the quarter ended December 31, 2022

Cash flow from operating acttvitles

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Repurchase of restricted stock units

Interest Income

Allowance for doubtful debts (net of write back)
Debts and advances written off

Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (PPE) (net)
Exchange rate difference (net) - unrealised
Finance costs

Operating proflt before working capital changes
AdJustments for:

Trade recelvables and other assets

Trade payables, other liabilities and provisions
Cash generated from operatlons
Direct taxes paid (net)

Net cash g d from op

Cash flow from Investing activities

Purchase of PPE and intangible assets inctuding CWIP and capital advances
Payment for acquisition of business

Interest received

Net cash used in Investing activities

Cash flow from financing activitles

Payment of lease liabilities

Proceeds from long term borrowing

Repayment of short term borrowing

Repurchase of restricted stock units (refer note 31)
Interest paid

Net cash used In financing activities

Net {decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Exchange difference on translation of foreign currency cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash egulvalents at the end of the year (Refer to note 13}

Reconcillation of Borrowlngs
Particulars

Opening Balance

Borrowing made during the year

Borrowing repald during the year

Adjustment on account of currency translation

Closing Balance

The statement of cash flows has been prepared using the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7.

For the Year ended
December 31, 2022

Amount In USD

December 31, 2021

22,392,700 17,715,078

4,169,597 3,582,525

- 3,832,544

{19,744) (28,470}

270,436 (515,324)

211,797 .

. 5,881

2,104,826 851,624

1,680,582 1,610,917

30,810,194 27,054,775

{11,985,266) (620,269)

(26,339,824) [24.772.663)

(7,514,897) 1,661,843

8,986,127 {5.812,760)

1,471,230 (4,150,917}

(2,517,833) (231,015)

(2,832,173} (1,810,500)

19,744 28,470

(5,330,262} (2,013,045)

(2,155,351) (1,499.240)

5,000,000 51,657,037

1,985,534 (29,103,998)

= (3,832,544)

{866,042) {822,174

3,964,141 16,399,081

105,110 10,235,118

21,632,114 12,248,620

(2,104,026) (851,624)

19,632,398 21,632,114

For the year ended For the year ended
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Long Term Short Term Long Term Short Term
30,000,000 31,571,062 20,000,000 19,018,022
5,000,000 15,000,000 30,000,000 21,657,038
- {10,813,527) (20,000,000) (9,103,998)
= (2,200,939} - .

35,000,000 33,556,596 30,000,000 31,571,062

The accompanying notes 1 to 34 form an Integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

ForBSR&Co.LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firms' registration number: 101248W/W-100022

Partner
Membership number: 124629

Place: Mumbal
Date: Febuary % 2023
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Far and enbehaf of the Board of Directors of HEXAWARE TECHNOLOGIES INC

CED) & Executive Director

DIN 03160121
Place: New Jersey

Date: Febuary 07, 2023



Hexaware Technologies Inc
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the Year ended December 31, 2022

1 Corporate Information
Hexaware Technologies Inc (‘the Company’) is a wholly owned subsidiary of Hexaware Technologies Limited, a foreign corporation incorporated in India (‘The
Holding Company’). These special purpose financial statements (here after referred to as "the financials statements") have been prepared for the purpose of
consolidation with the hotding company.

The Company was incorporated in March 1994. The Company provides information technology ("IT") services and solutions to its clients, primarily in the form
of professional IT and consulting services.

2 Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Statement of Compliance
“The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting standards (referred to as “Ind AS") notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act. These Ind AS financial
statements (here after referred to as “the financial statements") have been prepared for the purpose of consolidation with the holding company. These
financial has been prepared to assist the Holding Company (Hexaware Technologies Limited) to comply with the requirements of section 129(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013.”

2.2 Basis of Preparation
These financial statements are prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values as explained in the
accounting policies below.

These financial statements have been prepared in Dollars (USD $) which is the functional currency of the Company

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle. Based on the nature of services
rendered to customers and time elapsed between deployment of resources and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration for such
services rendered, the Company has considered an operating cycle of 12 months.

Previous year figures have been re-grouped/re-classified wherever necessary to correspond with the current years classification/disclosures.

2.3 Critical accounting judgements and key source of estimation uncertainty
The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expense,
assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates is recognised in the period in which the estimate
is revised and in any future period affected.

Key source of estimation uncertainty which may cause material adjustments:

2.3.1 Revenue recognition
The Company uses the percentage-of-completion method in accounting for its fixed-price contracts. Use of the percentage-of completion method requires the
Company to estimate the efforts expended to date as a proportion of the total efforts to be expended. Efforts expended have been used to measure progress
towards completion as there is a direct relationship between input and productivity. Provisions for estimated losses, if any, on uncompleted contracts are
recorded in the period in which such losses become probable based on the expected contract estimates at the reporting date and can be reliably estimated.

The Company uses judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for a performance obligation. The Company allocates the transaction
price to each performance obligation on the basis of the relative standalone selling price of each distinct product or service promised in the contract. Where
standalone selling price is not observable, the Company uses the expected cost plus margin approach to allocate the transaction price to each distinct
performance obligation.

Judgement is also required to determine the transaction price for the contract. The transaction price could be either a fixed amount or variable consideration
with elements such as volume discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives. The transaction price is also adjusted
for the effects of the time value of money if the contract includes a significant financing component. Any consideration payable to the customer is adjusted to
the transaction price, unless it is a payment for a distinct product or service from the customer. The estimated amount of variable consideration is adjusted in
the transaction price only to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur and is
reassessed at the end of each reporting period.

Contract fulfilment costs/ contract assets are generally expensed as incurred except for certain costs which meet the criteria for capitalisation. The
assessment of this criteria requires the application of judgement, in particular, when considering if costs generate or enhance resources to be used to satisfy
future performance obligations and whether costs are expected to be recovered.

2.3.2 Leases
The Company evaluates if an arangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease requires significant
judgment. The Company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the
col is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the company is reasonably certain not to
~ P tion. In assessing whether the company is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate
“d ',,_‘zﬂfgqef- 4[ consldprs all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the company to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not
,«"-;,‘-,Aq Bxersise the nplqu to terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a lease
f \

\ L\

He, d__l'sé_iq‘-;mi rate Is j}enerally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar
araclerstivs /

< 4
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Hexaware Technologies Inc
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the Year ended December 31, 2022

233

234

24

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income-tax
The major tax jurisdictions for the Company is The United State of America though the Company also files tax returns in other overseas jurisdiction.
Judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes including judgment on whether tax positions are probable of being sustained in tax
assessments and deferred tax asset on unrecognised tax benefits. A tax assessment can involve complex issues, which can only be resolved over extended
time periods.

Others
Others areas involving estimates relates to provision for the doubtful debts and useful lives of property, plant and equipment.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration which the
Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.

In case of contract on time and material basis, transaction-based or volume-based contracts, revenue is recognised when the related services are performed.

In case of fixed price contracts, revenue is recognized using percentage of completion method. The Company uses the efforts expended to date as a
proportion to the total efforts to be expended as a basis to measure the degree of completion. The cumulative impact of any revision in estimates of the
percentage of work completed is reflected in the year in which the change becomes known. Provisions for estimated losses on such engagements are made
during the year in which a loss becomes probable and can be reasonably estimated.

Revenues related to fixed-price maintenance, testing and business process services are recognized based on our right to invoice for services performed for
contracts in which the invoicing is representative of the value being delivered. If our invoicing is not consistent with value delivered, revenues are recognized
as the service is performed using the percentage of completion method.

Amount received or billed in advance of services performed are recorded as unearned revenue (Contract liability). Unbilled receivables (Contract assets)
represents revenue recognized based on services performed in advance of billing in accordance with contract terms.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses,
price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers.

Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and requirements. The Company reviews modification to contract in
conjunction with the original contract, basis which the transaction price could be allocated to a new performance obligation, or transaction price of an existing
obligation could undergo a change. In the event transaction price is revised for existing obligation, a cumulative adjustment is accounted for.

The Company recognizes an onerous cost provision for the estimated losses in the statement of profit and loss, when the total estimated cost exceeds the
revenue in an arrangement based on the current contract estimates.

Page 6



Hexaware Technologies Inc
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the Year ended December 31, 2022

2

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.5 Leases

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Company as a lessee

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease components of the contract and allocates the
consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone
price of the non-lease components

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement date. The cost of
the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments
made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by
the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located.

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 to short-term leases of all assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less and
leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. The lease payments associated with these leases are recognized as an rent expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any
remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of
lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant
and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable.
Impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the
Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably simitar characteristics, the Company, on a lease by lease basis, may adopt either the
incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the portfolio as a whole. The lease payments shall include fixed
payments, variable lease payments, residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option where the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that
option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease.

The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect
the lease payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed
lease payments. The company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due to modification as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset
and statement of profit and loss depending upon the nature of modification. Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there
is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognises any remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit
and loss.

Company as a lessor

At the inception of the lease the Company classifies each of its leases as either an operating lease or a finance lease. The Company recognises lease
payments received under operating leases as income on a straight- line basis over the lease term. In case of a finance lease, finance income is recognised
over the lease term based on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on the lessor's net investment in the lease. When the Company is an
intermediate lessor it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the sub-lease separately. |t assesses the lease classification of a sub-lease with
reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease, not with reference to the underlying asset. If a head lease is a short term lease to which the
Company applies the exemption described above, then it classifies the sub-lease as an operating lease.

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind AS 115 Revenue to allocate the consideration in the contract.
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Hexaware Technologies Inc
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the Year ended December 31, 2022

2  Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
2.6 Functional and presentation currency

Foreign currency

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the original rate of exchange in force at the time transactions are effected. Monetary
items denominated in foreign currency are restated using the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the Balance Sheet. The resulting
exchange difference on such restatement and settlement is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except exchange differences
on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain foreign currency risk.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retransiated.

2.7 Borrowing cost
Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets is capitalised as part of the cost of such assets.
A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. All other borrowing
costs are recognised in the profit or loss.

2.8 Employee benefits

a) Post-employment benefits and other long term benefit plan
Company's contribution to defined contribution retirement schemes viz. contribution to the State and Federal pension plans is
charged to Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

b) Short term employee benefit
The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by
employees is recognized as an expense during the period when the employee renders those services. These benefits include
compensated absences such as leave expected to be availed / encashed within a year and short term medical insurance plan.

2.9 Share based compensation
Equity settled share based payments to employees and directors are measured at the fair value of the equity instruments at the
grant date which is recognised over the vesting period based on periodic estimate of the equity instruments that will eventually
vest, with the corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting period, the Company revises its estimate of the
number of equity instruments expected to vest with the impact of revision recognised in the profit or loss such that the cumulative
expense reflects the revised estimates, with a corresponding adjustment to the share option outstanding account.

210 Taxes on Income
a) Income tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current and deferred tax are recognised in net income, except
when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

b) Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid or recovered from the domestic and overseas tax authorities using
enacted or substantively enacted tax rates.

c) Deferred taxes are recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable profits, except when the deferred income tax
liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and
affects neither the accounting nor taxable profit at the time of the transaction.

d) Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

e) The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be utilised.
T

/ﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁ?@d@a\x assets and liabilities are measured using enacted or substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable
/s - t'in'cq_me’._]r.'r tig years in which the temporary differences are expected to be received or settled.

'H",:'g) i Advaﬁ&e takéé;-and provisions for current income taxes as well as deferred tax assets and liabilities are presented in the Balance
|-.=.sheet.aﬂer';off-§,etUng advance tax paid and income tax provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction and where the entity intends
"t seftle the asset and liability on a net basis.
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Hexaware Technologles Inc
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the Year ended December 31, 2022

2 Signlificant A Ing Policles (Continued)

21

212

243
a)

b)

214

Property, plant and equipment (PPE)
PPE are slated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation (other than freshold land) and impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided on straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of lhe assets as determined by the
management based on the expert technical advice/ stipulations of schedule Il to the Act.

Asset class = st d useful Life
Buildings 60 vears

Computer Systems (included in Piant and Machinery) years

Office Equipment 5 years

Elactrical Fittings (included in Plant and Machinery) B years

Furniture and Fixtures 8 years

Vehicles 4 years

tmprovement to Leasehold Premises are amortised over the lease period or useful life of an asset whichever is lesser.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each year and adjusted
prospectively where appropriate.

An item of PPE is deracognisad upen disposal or when no fulure economic benafits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the assets. Any gain or loss arising on derecagnition is delermined as the difference betwean the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognised in profit or loss.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired are initially recognised at cost in case of separately acquired
assets and at fair value in case of acquisition in business combination. Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets
are reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment loss, if any. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-
line basis over their estimated useful lives. Following table summaries the nature of intangibles and the estimated useful
lives.

Asset class |Estimated useful Life
Software licenses |3 years
Customer contracts / relations |2 -7 years

Amorilisation mathod, estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each year and adjusted
prospectively where appropriate.

An intangible asset is derscognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the assets. Any gain or loss arising on deracognition is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment

Financial assets (other than at fair value)

The company assesses al each balance sheet date, whether a financial asset or a group of financial assats is impairad.
fnd AS 109, "Financial Instruments” requires expecied credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The
company recognizes fifetime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables. For all other financial
asssts except for investments, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month expected credit
losses or at-an amount egual to the life ime expected credit lesses if the credit risk on the financial 2ssel has inzreased
significantly since initial recagnition. In case of Investments, the Company periodically reviews its camying value of
investments for indicatian for impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is
accounted for.

Non-financlal assets

Tangible and Intangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the company assesses whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds ils recoverable value. When it s not possible to
astimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-
generaling unit to which the asset belongs or allocated. Impairment loss is charged to the profit or loss in the year in which
an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been
a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the company has present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event for
which reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation and it is probable that the company will be required to
settle the obligation. When a provision is measured using cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation its carrying
amount is the present value of those cash flows; unless the effect of time value of money is immaterial.

Provisions for onerous contracts are recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a contract
is lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future obligations under the contract. Provisions for onerous contracts
are measured at the present value of lower of the expected net cost of fulfiling the contract and the expected cost of
terminating the contract.

The Company uses significant judgement to disclose contingant liabilities. Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is
a possible cbligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by tha ocourrence or non-
oceurmence of ane or more uncertain future avents not wholly within the contral of the Company or a present obligation that
arises from past evants whera it is either not prabable that an outflow of resources will be raquired to seltle the obligation
or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent assets are neither recagnised nor disclosed in the
financial statements.
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Hexaware Technologies Inc
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the Year ended December 31, 2022

2 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.15 Non derivative financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the campany becomes a party 1o the cantractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets
and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition er issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial llabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added fo or deducted from the fair
value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financlal lability.

A Financial assets and financial liabilities

(i) Financial assets at amortised cost
Financial assets are subseguently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held with a business model whose objective is to hold
these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual tems of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a business whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows on specified dates that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding and selling financial assets.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income. The transaction costs directly atiributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and
loss are immediately recognised in statement of profit and loss.

(iv) Investment In subsidiaries
Investment in subsidiaries is carried at cost less impairment, if any.

(v) Cash and cash equivalents
The company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readlly convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an
insignificant risk of change In vaiue and having original malurities of three monihs or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalenis, Cash
and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

(vl) Financial liabilities
Subsequent to initial recognition, these liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

B  Share capital
Equity shares

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue or re-purchase of equity shares, net of any tax effects, are recognised as a deduction from
equity.

216 Earnings per share (‘EPS’)

Basic EPS are computed by dividing profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period. Diluled EPS Is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Compary by the
weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving bhasic EPS and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could
have besn issued upon conversion of afl dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds
receivable had the equily shares been aclually issued at fair value (i.e. the average markel value of the oulstanding equity shares), Dilutive
potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later dafe. Dilutive potential equily shares are
determined independently for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilulive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for any share splits and
bonus shares Issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors.

2.17 Buslness Combination
The Company accounts for its business acquisitians using the acquisition method of accouniing. Acquisition-related costs are recognised in profit
or loss as incurred. The acquires's identifiable assets, liabilities and cantingent liabilities that meets the condition of recognition are recogrised at
their fair values at the acquisition date

Fair value of purchase consideration in excess of fair value of net assets acquired is recognised as goodwill. If the fair value of identifiable asset
and liabllities exceed the cost of acquisition, after reassessing the fair values of the net assets and contingent liabiliies, the excess is recognised
as capital reserve.

The interest of non-controlling shareholders is initially measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests proportionate share of
acquiree's identifiable net asset. Subsequerit to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-controlling interests is the amount of those interests at
initial recognition plus the non-contralling interests’ share of subsequent change in equity of subsidiaries.

Business Combinations arising from transfer of interest in entities that are under common contral are accounted on historical cost basis. The
difference between any consideration given and the aggregate Historical carrying amounts of assets and liabililies of the acquired entity is
recorded in shareholders' equity.

218 Derivative financlal instruments and hedge accounting
The Company enters into foreign Interest rate swap contracls to hedge Its risks essociated with changes in floating interest rates These
instruments are Initially measured at fair valug and are re-measured at subsequent reporiing dates. The Company al the inception documents and
designates these Instruments as cash flow hedges. Accordingly, the Company records the cumulative gain or loss arising from change in fair
values an effective cash flow hedges in the CFHR within the other comprehensive income uniil the underlying transaction occurs. Gain or loss
arising fram change in fair values of component excluded from the i of hedge effectiveness as well as the ineffective portion of the
designated hedges and derivative instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognized immediately in the profit or loss.
.

T
7 E}léhq(gné}ur}l,l is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires, terminated or exercised without replacement or rollover as part of the
/a Qn"-—_;','-l‘iadghﬂgllshlg_g_yann the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the net cumulative gain or loss recognised in hedging
£ Lresepve At that Yirfie femains in equity and is recognised in profit or loss when the underlying transaction affects profit or loss. f a hedged
i transaction 15 no gékpxpecled to occur, the net cumulative gain or loss recognised in hedging reserve is immediately transferred to the profit or
iess for thy year. 'll R
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Hexaware Technologies Inc
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the Year ended December 31,2022

3 Recent accounting pronouncements
Minlstry of Corporate Affalrs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as

issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable for annual
reporting periods beginning on or after April 1st, 2022, as below:

1.Bhd AS 103 - Business Combination

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must
meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework)
Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The
Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its interim condensed financial statements.

2Bhd AS 16 - Property Plant and equipment (Proceeds before intended use)

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling items produced while
the company is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity will recognize such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss. The Company does
not expect the amendments to have any impact on its recognition of its property, plant and equipment in the interim condensed financial statements.

3.;d AS 37 - Provislons, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Asset

The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract'. Costs that relate directly to a contract
can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract {examples would be direct labour, materials) or an aliocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling
contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its interim condensed

financial statements.

4.hd AS 109 - Financial Instruments
The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the '10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognize a financial liability.
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Hexaware Technologies Inc

Notes forming part of Fnancial Statements for the Year ended December 31, 2022
Amount in USD

4 Right-of-use assets
The details of the right-of-use assets held by the Company is as follows:

Office premlses
Cost as at January 1, 2022 7,586,333
Additions 1,561,878
Cost as at December 31, 2022 9,148,211
Accumulated amortisatlon as at January 1, 2022 2,591,274
Amortisation for the year 1,656,049
Accumulated amortisatlon as at December 31, 2022 4,247,323
Net carrylng amount as at December 31, 2022 4,900,888
Cost as at January 1, 2021 7,535472
Additions 50,861
Cost as at December 31, 2021 7,586,333
Accumulated amortlsation as at January 1, 2021 1,427,197
Amortisation for the year 1,164,077
Accumulated amortlsation as at December 31, 2021 2,591,274
Net carrying amount as at December 31, 2021 4,995,059
5 Goodwilll
Asat Asat
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Opening balance - -
©On acquistion during the period * 5,530,161
Closing balance 5,530,161 -
Notes

1 Refer note no 32
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Hexaware Technologies Inc
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the Year ended December 31, 2022

Amount in USD
7 Intaneible assets consist of the followine:
Cust
Software 'S
) Contracts / Total
licenses .
Relations

Cost as at January 1, 2022 1,478,260 3,621,000 5,099,260
Additions (refer note 33) 6,273,133 6,273,133
Disposals -
Cost as at December 31, 2022 1,478,260 9,894,133 11,372,393
Accumulated amortisation as at January 1, 2022 1,478,260 3,319,250 4797510
Amortisation for the year B 1,922,874 1922874
Disposals =
Accumulated amortisation as at December 31, 2022 1,478,260 5,242,124 6,720,384
Net carrying amount as at December 31, 2022 2 4,652,009 4,652,009 I
Cost as at January 1, 2021 1,478,260 5,339,550 6,817,810
Additlons - - :
Disposals E {1,718,550) (1,718,550)
Cost as at December 31, 2021 1,478,260 3,621,000 5,099,260
Accumulated amortisation as at January 1, 2021 1,475,806 3,048,284 4,524,050
Amortisation for the year 1 2,454 1,989,516 1,991,970
Disposals - (1,718,550) (1.718,550)
Accumulated amortisation as at December 31, 2021 1,478,260 3,319,250 4797510
Net carrying amount as at December 31, 2021 - 301,750 301.7@
Notes

1 Amortisation is included in consolidated statement of profit and loss under the line item “Depreciation and amortisation expense”
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Hexaware Technologles Inc

8 Investments
Invesiments — Non-current

Investments In equity Instruments of tallow subsidiary (st cost)
1 Participation share in Hemware Technologies, Mexico S De RLDe.C.V. at par

Investments kn equity Instruments of subsidiary (at cost)
10,000 shares of USD 0.001 each in Mobiquity Inc.

Total

9 Duferred tax

Components of defermed taxes
Partialars

Defeired tax assets
Provisicn for daubdtul debls
Provision far empioyee benefils
Share based payments

Other provislons.

Depreciation and amortisation

Net Deferred tax asset

Components of deferred laxss
Particulars

Deferred tax assets

Prosivion fir deubtful debsty
Provislen for employee benefits
Share based payments

Other provisions (lease)
Depreciation and amortisation
Unrealised loss on CFHR

Net Deferred tax asset

Notas forming part of Financlal Statements for the Year ended Decamber 31, 2022

Asat

December 31, 2022

274

Aot iy LSTH

Asat
December 31, 2021

274

180,513,607 162,113,607
180,513,881 162,113.881

Recognised Recognieed in
January 1, 2022
e inprofiter joss _eauly Decemizen31:2022
234,000 71,000 305,000
7.291,000 1,379,000} 5.912.000
3,156.000 719,000 614,000 4,489,000
452,000 134,000 586,000
587,000 718,000 1,305,000
]I 720,000 262000 014.000 12537000
Recognised Recognised In
Januery 14,2021 in profitor loss _agulty December 31, 2021
270,000 (134000} 234,000
6,559,000 732000 7,291,000
1972571 22429 960,000 3,154,000
467,000 {15,000) 452,000
168,000 419,000 587,000
77467 (77.467)
QEI4 03 1 gm 882,533 11,720,000
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Hexaware Technologies Inc
Notes forming part of Financlal Statements for the Year ended December 31, 2022

10 Other financlal assets

A Other financlal assets - Non-current

Security deposits for premises and others

Total

B Other financlal assets - Current

Asat
December 31, 2022

85,330

Amount in USD

Asat
December 31, 2021

85,330

85,330

85,330

Asat
December 31, 2022

Asat
December 31, 2021

December 31, 2022

Others receivables from related parties 229,431 205,551
Security deposits for premises and others 34,235 44,474
Total 263,666 250,025
11 Other assets
A Other assets - Non-current As at Asat

December 31, 2021

Cost to fulfil contract 7,550,230 131,215
Total 7,550,230 131,215
B Other assets - Current Asat Asat

December 31, 2022

December 31, 2021

Cost to fulfil contract 2,580,985 107,454
Prepaid expenses 2,451,562 1,884,175
Employee advances 278,345 180,682
Contract assets 956,402 817,616
Others 147 96,039
Total 6,267,441 3.085.966

o — ":“‘x\
/’{.:I&—Eo‘xif\
0 e L N
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Hexaware Technologies Inc
Notes forming part of Financlal Statements for the Year ended December 31, 2022
Amaunt in USD

12 Trade receivables

A Trade receivables - Current {Unsecured} Asat Asat
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

Consldered good 34,699,842 35,504,654
Consldered doubkful 1,149,960 879,523

35,849,802 36,384,177
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (1,149,960) (879,523)
Total 34.699,842 35,504,454

B Trade recelvable Ageing
Ageing for trade recelvables as at Diecermber 21, 20272 Is as follows:

4 | o f
Not Du ths - Total
| Lesstan smontns ©™™= ! £oyeas More than 3 years More than 3 years B
r

Trade receivable - Billed

Undisputed trade recetvables 29,329,180 4,872,482 245961 16064 236,156 34,699,843

- corsidered good

Undisputed trade receivables - 397,199 347,356 346,731 170,451 {111,777) 1,149,960

- credit Impaired

Undisputed trade recelvables . » - -

- considered good (RPT}
35,849,802

Lozs - Allowance for Doubtful

trade receivable- Billed (1,149.960)
34,699,842

Trade Recelvables - Unbllled 268187071
62,806913

Ageing for trade recelvables as at December 31, 2021 Is & fislnirs

Outstanding tor follnwine peviods from due date of pavenent
Not Du . o
® | Less than 6 months :::'m“ b ayess More than 3 years More than 3 years °

Trade recelvable - Billed

Undisputed trade recelvables 23,708,363 5726499.5 29,434,862

- considered good

Undisputed rade receivables 136,636 238,190 173,315 180,721 150,662 879,523

- credit Impatred

Undisputed trade recelvables 6,069,792 6069.792

- considered good (RPT}
36,384,177

Less - Allowance for Doubtful (879,523)

trade receivable- Billed
35,504,654

Trade flocelvables - Unbilld 27,366,263
62870917

13 Cash and bank balances
Cash and cash equivalents Asat Asat

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

In current accounts with banks 19,632,398 21,632,114
Total 19,632,390 21632114
_—,

Page 17



Hexaware Technologies Inc
Notes forming part of Financlal Statements for the Year ended December 31, 2022

14 Equity
14.1 Authorised capltal

100,000 shares in common stock of no par value

14.2 Issued, subscribed and pald-up capltal
30,027 shares in common stock of no par value

Asat
December 31, 2022

Asat
December 31, 2022
8,031,657

14.3 There Is no movement In share capltal during year ended December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021

14.4 All shares are held by Hexaware Technologies Limlted, the holding company.

15 Borrowing

Non Convertible Debenture ( Unecured )
Total
Borrowed from parent company for a period of 3 years at the rate of 1.72%p.a.

16 Other financial llabllities

A Other financlal llabilitles - Non-current

Deferred Consideration towards business acquisition (refer note 32)

Total

B Other financial llabllitles - Current

Interest Accrued

Deferred Consideration towards business acquisition (refer note 32)
Capital creditors

Contractual obligation - Customer arrangements

Employee liabilities

Total
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Asat
December 31, 2022

Amount In USD

Asat
December 31, 2021

Asat
December 31, 2021
8,031,657

Asat
December 31, 2021

35,000,000 30,000,000
35,000,000 30,000,000
Asat Asat

December 31, 2022

4,319,693

December 31, 2021

4,319,693

Asat
December 31, 2022

Asat
December 31, 2021

47,031 39,450
2,946,384 135,372
1,904 31,615
2,038,556 -
20,401,344 21,907,817
25,435,219 22,114,253
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Notes forming part of Flnanclal Statements for the Year ended December 31, 2022

17 Trade payables

A Due of other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Amount in USD

Asat Asat
December 31,2022 December 31, 2021

Trade payables 45,450,649 73,919,567
Accrued expenses 4,838,703 3,296,831
Total 50,289,352 77,216,397
B Trade payable agelng
Ageing for trade payables outstanding as at December 31, 2022 is as follows:
Not Due Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Trade payables 32,321,397 11,482,346 821,021 822,870 3,015 45,450,649
45,450,649
Accrued expenses 4,838,703 4,838,703
50,289,352
Ageing for trade payables outstanding as at December 31,2021 is as follows:
Nt Due Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Trade payables 25,556,246 35,102,889 12,368,631 801,798 90,003 73,919,567
73,919,56
Accrued expenses 3,296,831 3,296,831
77.216,397
18 Other liabllitles
Asat Asat

Other llablfitles - Current

Unearned revenues
Statutory liabilities

Total
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December 31,2022  December 31,2021

5,023,946 3,490,021
1,530,340 4,724,439
6.554,286 8,214,460
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the Year ended Dacember 31, 2022

19 Revenue from operations Amount in USD

191

Tho disaguregatad rovenue wit customars by contract

For the sndad
Dacambar 2022 Docamber 31, 2021

Onsite 343,588,240 319,823,716
Offshore 118,224,752 50,217,493
Total revenue from operations 451.81&993 3?0.04||209
19.2 The rovanus from contracts a5 per daography is as undar:
For ths year andad
Docambar 31, 2022 Docomber 31, 2021
America * 408,679,711 325,179,086
Europe 2,895,337 1,487,831
APAC 50,237,946 43,374,292
Total revenue from operations 481‘1112'9‘33 370 UMEZBB
tis ially related to aperations in United Stales of America,
19.3 Reconcilia vonue rac zad with thi tracted prico is oliows:

Faor the year anded

Docamber 31, 2022 Dacomber 31, 2021
Contracted price 465,509,460 372,844,033
Reductions lowards variable consideration components
(discounts, rebats) (3,696,467) (2,802,824)
Revenuse recognlised 451i81 2,993 aro. 041!209

19.4 Cost to fulfil contract

19.5

The Company recognises contract fulfilment cost as an asset if those costs specifically relate to a contract or to an

ic d the costs g te or enh that will be used in eatisfying performance obligations
in future; and the costs are expected to be recovered. The asset so recognised is amorlised on a systemalic basis
consistent with the transfer of goods or services to customer to which the asset relates, The below table discloses
the movement in contract fulfilment cost:

For the yoar anded
Dscambar 31, 2022 Decamber 31, 2021
Balance as at the beginning of ihe year 238,669 444,937
Cost capitalised during the year 10,000,000 -
Amortization during lhe year 1107 454) {206.268)
Balance as at the end of the year 10,131,215 238,669
Changes in Contract lisbilities [ Unsarned ravenuos are as follows:
Far ths yoar andad
Dacembor 31, 2022 Decambar 31, 203
Balance at the beginning of the year 3,490,021 2,605,445
Revenue recognised during the year (3,013,543) (2,605,445)
Addition during the year 4,547,468 3,490,021
Balance at the end of year 5!02%946 3,490,021

19.6 Contract assaots ara as follows:

During the year ended D ber 31, 2022 and D ber 31, 2021, USD 817,616 and USD 1,370,810 million of

contract assets pertaining to fixed-price development contracts have been reclassified to on
of milestonas,
19.7 Transaction price allocatsd to the remaini riormance ohli

Particulars As at 31, Decembar As at 31, December
2022 2021

Within 1 Year 37,540,131 19,320,932

More than 1 Year 16,468,761 8,332,720

The Company has applied practical expedient and has not disclosed inf ion about ini rf

obligations in contracts where the original contract duration is one year or less or where the entity has the right to
consideration that corresponds direclly with the value of entity's performance compleled to date.
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\
N Amount in USD

20 Other Income For the Year ended
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

Interest income 19,744 28,470

Exchange rate difference (net) 1,724,703 919,301

Miscellaneous income 95,696 164,991

Total 1,840,143 1,112,762
21 Employee benefits expense For the Year ended

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

Salary and allowances 190,889,588 174,037,036
Contribution to Soclal security, other funds and benefits 28,619,339 24,255,723
Staff welfare expenses 1,341,234 463,580
Employee stock option c ion cost 3,915,073 2,584,589
Total 224,765,233 201,340,929
22 Operating a2nd other expenses For the Year ended

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Rent & Rates and todes 361,819 67,488
Travelling and conveyance 10,268,171 6,869,781
Electricity charges 770,991 8,338
Communication expenses 1,331,311 1,243,198
Repairs and malntenance 12,673,046 8,453,719
Printing and stationery 117,932 138,272
Legal and professional fees 939,688 261,831
Advertisement and business promotion 2,906,112 1,863,638
Bank and other charges 73,258 65,619
Insurance charges 255,763 384,209
Sub contracting and other service charges 177,545,971 126,054,733
Debts and advances written off 211,797 -
Allowance for doubtful debts (net of write back) 270,436 (515,324)
Staff recruitment expenses 2,615,182 1,694,902
Miscellaneous expenses 303,546 314,118
Total 210,645,023.69 146,904,522.01

23 Finance costs For the Year ended

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Interest on borrowings 659,409 1,221,677
Interest on Debentures 594,834 -
Interest on lease liabilities 278,268 278,088
Others 148,071 111,152
Total 1,680,582.44 _3,!610.9 146.6%
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the Year ended December 31, 2022
Amount in USD

24 Earnings per share (EPS)

For the Year ended
The components of basic and diluted EPS: December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Net profit after tax 14,992,700 12,278,845
Weighted average outstanding equity shares considered for basic EPS 30,027 30,027
Basic and diluted earnings per share (USD) 499.31 408.93
25 Related party disclosures
25.1 Name of Related Parties and description of relationship: Country

Ultimate Holding Company and it's subsidiaries

Baring Private Equity Asia GP V. LP, Cayman Island (Uitimate holding entity) (control exists) (upto November 10,2021)
The Baring Asia Private Equity Fund V, LP, Cayman Island (upto November 10,2021)

Baring Private Equity Asia V Mauritius Holding (4) Limited, Mauritius (upto November 10,2021}

HT Global IT Solutions Holdings Limited, Mauritius (control exists) (upto November 10,2021)

CA Magnum Holdings (control exists) (w.e.f. November 11, 2021)

HT Global Holdings B.V. (Significant influence exists) (upto November 10,2021)

Parent company of Hexaware Technologies Inc {control exists)
Hexaware Technologies Limited

Subsidiaries

Mobiquity Inc.

Mobiquity Velacity Solutions, Inc ®
Mobiquity Velocity Cooperative UA®

Mobiquity BV @
Mobiquity Consulting BV (formerly known as Morgan Clark BV)@

Fellow Subsidiaries

Hexaware Technologies Canada Limited

Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd.,
Hexaware Technologies Gmbh,

Hexaware Technologies UK Limited.

Hexaware Technologies, Mexico S. De RL.De C.V,,
Hexaware Information Technologies (Shanghai) Company Limited
Mobiquity Softech Private Limited

Hexaware Technologies LLC

Hexaware Technologies Saudi LLC

Hexaware Technologies Hong Kong Limited
Hexaware Technologies Nordic AB

Key Management Personnel

Mr. R. Srikrishna, Director and Chief Executive Officer of Holding Company
Mr. P. R. Chandrasekar, Director

ol fv} Maidyanathan, Director

L iNates
!'1. Subsidiary af'Wobiquity Inc.
2/Subsidiary of ,hrhobiquity Velocity Cooperative UA
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Cayman Island
Cayman Island
Mauritius
Mauritius
Mauritius
Netherlands

India

USA
USA
Netherland

Netherland
Netherland

Canada
Singapore
Germany
United Kingdom
Mexico
China

India

Russia

Saudi Arabia
China
Sweden
China
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25 Related party disclosures (Continued }

252 Transactions during the perfod

For e Yaar snded
SrNo Particulars Name Of Related Party And Nature of relationship Decembr J1. December 31,
) 2021
Holding Company 5,543,706 2626585
SubmicRarles
Mablquity nc 27493
1 |Melpursemen of Lt i befiow Subricharies
Hexaware Technologies Mexico SDERL DECV 2719485 2650826
Hexaware Technologles Canada Ltd 6425
Hezaware Information Technologies {Shanghai) oo. Ltd 1623
2 |Emplayee advances reimbursed to e mm— 575906 26065
Holcing Company 4,589,166 7785477
Subsichares
Motaulty Inc 2387340 577,548
3 |Receiving of services Feflow Subzidiaries
Hexaware Technologles Mexico S.DE RL DE CV 41962324 24279512
Hexaware Technologles Canada Ltd 592,154
Hexaware Information Technologies  (Shanghai} co, Ltd 13,504 41350
ke
R Srlrishna 2553093 3906503
Ravi Valdyanathan 682453 923991
Fellow Subsidiaries
4 j[1oon taken Hexzaware Techmologies UK LTD 18,232,566
Subrtidfaries
Mabiqulty Inc 2500000
5 |sabcribs tien Comveitisia Debentures | Holding Compeny 5,000,000 30,000,000
Subsidiaries
& |Loan repad Mabiquity Inc 2,000000
7 |interest on debenture Halding Company 594834 7.167
Halding Company 825529 172167
8 |mterest charges Feflow Subsidlaries
Hexaware technologles Gmbh 80705 72856
Hexaware Technologies UK LTD 444,408 264432
Holcing Company 49,946,175 42,757,354
o |software and Consultancy income
{Rendering of Services)
Inc 36852 12,622
Holding Company 9.547
Subsidiaries
Mabiaulty Inc 67257
10 |Recovery of Cost / Advances from
Folims Sutrsiarie
Hexaware Technologies UK Limited., UK 27,703
Hexaware Technologles Canada Ltd 13017 2,500
Hexaware Technologies Mexico § DERL DECV 12,562 15458
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the Year ended December 31, 2022

25

25.3

Related party disclosures (Continued )

Closing Balances

Partlcular

Nature of relationship

As at
December 31, 2022

As at
December 31, 2021

Trade receivable Holding Company - 6,069,792
HoldIlng Company - 1,700
Fellow Subsldlaries
Advances Hexaware Technologies Canada Limited 15,584 2,566
Hexaware technologies Poland 132,444 132,444
Hexaware Technologies Mexico S.DE RL. DEC.V 81,334 68,772
. Holding Company 5,716,428 7,229,445
Other receivable
Subsidiaries
Investment in equity (refer note 6A Mobiquity Inc 180,513,607 182,113,881
& 6B)
Fellow Subsidlarles
Hexaware Technologies Mexico S.DE RL. DE C.V 274 274
Non convertible debentures Holding Company 35,000,000 30,000,000
Subsidlarles
Mobiquity Inc 4,000,000 10,100,000
Loans payable including Interest Fellow Subsldiaries
accrued
Hexaware technologies Gmbh 2,878,245 2,973,862
Hexaware Technologies UK LTD 16,678,350 18,497,198
Holding Company 3,052,219 20,485,669
Subsldlaries
Mobiquity Inc 197,918 473,600
Trad by Fellow Subsidiarles
— Hexaware Technologies Mexico 5.DE RL. DE C.V 6,205,261 4,515,660
Hexaware Technologies UK Limited., UK 40 12
Hexaware Technologies Canada Ltd (249) 253
Hexaware Information Technologies {Shanghai) co. Ltd - 14,430
KMP
Payablet to/ Provision for KMP/ o
s R. Srikrishna 1,283,875 3,151,961
rector Ravi Vaidyanathan 231423 221,666
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26

27

28

28 (A)

Contingent liabilities

Amount in USD

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account not provided for (Net of Advances) US $ 10,609 (Previous year US $ NIL).

Employee Benefits:

The Company recognized USD 10,607,299 (Previous Year USD 9,207,408) for pension fund contributions in Statement of Profit and Loss. The
contributions payable to these plans by the company are at rates specified in the rules of the schemes and the company has no further obligations

under such schemes.

Income taxes

Income tax expense is allocated as follows :

Income tax expense as per the Statement of Profit and Loss
Income tax included in Other Comprehensive Income on :
Net change in fair value of cash flow hedges

For the year ended
December 31, 2022

For the year ended
December 31, 2021

7,400,000 5,436,233
- 77,467
7,400,000 5,513,700

28 (B) The reconciliation of estimated income tax expense at the US statutory income tax rate to the income tax expenses reported in statement of profit and

loss is as follows:

Profit before income-tax

Expected tax expense at the enacted tax rate in United States of America 26.53% for December
31, 2022 and 26.53% for December 31, 2021

Tax effect of adjustments to reconcile expected income tax expense to reported

income tax expense:

Tax effect of non-deductible expenses

Tax benefit items
Taxes of earlier years
Others

For the year ended
December 31, 2022

For the year ended
December 31, 2021

22,392,700 17,715,078
5,940,783 4,699,810
71,732 27,563
(540,243) (1,329,449)

< 495,844
1,927,728 1,542,466
7,400,000 5,436,234

The Company is undergoing tax assessment proceedings. Review is primarily towards related party transactions between group companies. The
Company has made an application to competent authorities for mutual resolution between US and India under Mutual Agreement Procedure. The

Company has made additional tax provision (net) of USD 8.8 Million for the years 2017 to 2021.
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Notes forming part of Flnanclal Statements for the Year ended December 31, 2022
Amount in USD

29 Flnanclal Instruments
(i) The carrying value / fair value of financial instruments (other than investment in associate/subsidiary) by categories as at December 31, 2022 is as follows:

Amortized cost Falr value Fair value Derlvatlve Total carrying /
through profit through other Instrument In falr value
and loss comprehensive hedging
Income relationshlp

Cash and cash equivalents 19,632,398 - E - 19,632,398
Trade receivables 34,699,842 - = - 34,699,842
Unbilled receivables 28,187,071 - - 5 28,187,071
Other financial assets 348,996 - - - 348,996
Total 82,868.307 = - = 82,868,307
Borrowings 68,556,594 . - = 68,556,594
Trade payables = - - =
Lease liabilities 6,385,382 - - - 6,385,382
Other financial liabilities 29,754,912 o B - 29,754,912
Total 104,696,889 - - % 104,696,889

(Il) The carrying value / fair value of financial instruments (other than investment in associate/subsidiary)} by categories as at December 31, 2021 is as follows:

Amortized cost Falr value Falr value Derlvatlve Total carrylng /
through profit  through other Instrument In falr value
and loss comprehensive hedglng
Income relationship
Cash and cash equivalents 21,632,114 . - = 21,632,114
Trade receivables 35,504,655 - - - 35,504,655
Unbilled receivables 27,366,263 = - - 27,366,263
Other financial assets 335,355 - . - 335,355
Total 84,838,387 = - - 84,838,387
Borrowings 61,571,061 - - - 61,571,061
Trade payables - ~ - -
Lease liabilities 6,700,587 = - - 6,700,587
Other financial fiabilities 17,530,516 4,583,737 % - 22,114,253
Total 85,802,164 4,583,737 = - 90,385,901
Notes

1 Carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivables, unbilled revenue, loans, other financial assets, borrowings, deferred consideration, trade payables, lease
liabilities and other financial liabilities approxlmate the fair value because of their short term nature. Difference between carrying amounts and fair values of other financial assets and
liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost is not significant in each of the period presented.

2 Investment in fellow subsidiary is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.
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Amount In USD

29 Financial instruments [continued)
o & finnngials instrumont

1

2

(v)

Carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, unbilled revenue, trade and other payables, other financial assets and liabilities approximate the fair value because of
their short term nature. Difference between carrying amounts and fair values of, unbilled receivables and other financlal assets subsequently measured at amortised cost is not

significant in each of the periods presented.

Investment in fellow subsidiary is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income,

Falr value hlerarchy
Fair value measurements are categorised into Level |, I or Il based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs
to the Fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

Level | inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;
Level Il inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

Level lll inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

The following table presents fair value hierarchy of financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basfs as at December 31, 2022:

Level | Leve! li Level lll Total
Mutual fund units - = - -
Shared based liabilities . -
Derivative financial assets - . = -
Derivative financial liabilities - - - -

The following table presents fair value hierarchy of financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as at December 31, 2021:

Level | Level ll Level lll Total

Mutual fund units . - . .
Shared based liabilities . - 4,583,737 4,583,737

Derivative financial assets - . 3 =
= - 4,583,737.00 4,583,737.00

Derjvative financial liabilities - N H 3

Valuation Technique
Derivatives are measured basis the counterparty quotes obtained. Cost of investments in equity shares is considered to be representative of fair value

Flnanclal risk management

The Company has identified the risks under verticals like hic and client conc ion risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company has formulated policies, procedures and
strategies for managing risks which is affirmed by global CEO and CFO, after consultation with all business units, functions and department heads.

hic and client ¢ ion risk
Approximately 63.12% of the revenue of 2022 is generated from top 10 clients (year 2021 ~ 70 84%). Any loss or major downsizing by these clients may impact Company's
profitability. Further, excessive exposure to particular clients will limit groups negotiating capacity and expose us to higher credit risk.

The Company is able to maintain a diversified high guality client roster that can be accessed through the depth of relationships with existing clients

The Company'’s growth strategy involves a mix of new client addition and mining the accounts of existing clients. As we add more clients and grow our revenues from the existing
clients, we naturally reduce our dependence on the large clients. Moreover, large clients allow quick scaling up of revenues and they come with much higher margins due to lower

assoclated cost and higher cost predictability.
CredIt risk

Since most of our transactions are done on credit, we are exposed to credit risk on accounts receivable. Any delay, default or inability on the part of the client to pay on time will
expose us to credit risk and can impact our profitability. Our maximum credit exposure is in respect of trade receivables of USD 32,738,246 and USD 35,504,654 as at December 31,
2022 and December 31, 2021 respectively and unbilled receivables of USD 28,187,071 and 27,366,263 as at December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021 respectively.

We have adopted an effective receivable management system to control the Days' Sales Outstanding {DSO). Refer Note No.10 for the age wise analysis of trade receivables that are

not due as well as past due and credit impaired.

Top 10 customer dues contribute 44.29 % of the total outstanding as at December 31, 2022 ( 69.69% as at December 31, 2021)

Cash and cash equivalents are neither past due nor impaired, Cash and cash equivalents include deposits with banks and financial institution with high credit-ratings assigned by credit-

rating agencies.
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29 Financial instruments (continued)

Foreign Currency fluctuations risk

Foreign exchange fluctuations is one of the key risks impacting our business. The offshore part of the revenue remains exposed to the risk of US Dollar
appreciation which is functional currency of the Company vis-a-vis the CAD, the Euro, the GBP and other foreign currencies, as largely, the costs incurred
are in US Dollar and the revenue/ inflows are in foreign currencies. The contracts the company enter into with its customers tend to run across several
years and many of these contracts are at fixed rates, therefore any changes in the US Dollar vis-a-vis foreign currencies will affect the company's
margins.

The following table analyses foreign currency risk from financial instruments as at December 31, 2022

CAD EUR GBP Others*
Net financial assets 14,646 - - 554
Net financial liabilities 238 2,745,070 16,680,446
Net assets/(liabflities) 14,408 (2,745,070) (16,680,4486) 554
The following table analyses foreign currency risk from financial instruments as at December 31, 2021

CAD EUR GBP Others*
Net financial assets 106,578 73,416 505,847 593
Net financial liabilities 253 70806 18,497,198
Net assets/{liabilities) 106,325 2,610 (17.891,351) 593

10% depreciation/appreciation of the respective foreign currencies vis-a-vis functional currency of the Company and its subsidiaries would result in the
increase/ decrease in Company's profit before tax approximately by USD 1,941,055 and USD 1,788,182 for the year ended December 31, 2022 and
December 31, 2021, respectively.

*Others include currencies such as Singapore Dollars, Australian Dollars etc.

Liguidity risk

The Company needs continuous access to funds to meet short and long term strategic investment requirements. The Company's inability to meet such
requirements in stipulated period may hamper growth plan and even ongoing operations. Further, the Company's inability to quickly convert assets into
cash without incurring any appreciable loss will expose it to liquidity risks.

Over the years, the Company has increased its liquidity position by improving its DSO and maintaining high cash / bank balance.

As at December 31, 2022, the Company had cash and cash equivalebts of USD 19,632,398 (as at December 31, 2021 USD 21,632,114) which
constitutes approximately 6.34% of our total assets { December 31, 2021 7.39 %).

The tables below provide details of the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as at:

As at December 31. 2022 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 3-5 years Bayond 5 years Total
Lease liabilities 2,019,071 2,005,338 2,325,361 35,613 6,385,383
Borrowings 33,556,594 35,000,000 - - 68,556,594
Trade and other payables = - - - -
Other financial liabilities 25,435,219 - - - 25,435,219
Total 61,010,885 37,005,338 2,325,361 35,613 100,377,197
As at December 31, 2021 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 3-5 years Beyond 5 years Total
Lease liabilities 1,435,139 2,862,060 2,403,388 - 6,700,587
Borrowings 31,571,061 30,000,000 - - 61,571,061
Trade and other payables 77,216,400 = = - 77,216,400
Other financial liabilities 22,114,254 - - = 22,114,254
Total 132,336,854 32,862,060 2,403,388 - 167,602,301

Interest rate risk

»Iﬂla’msi ia?lq;:‘ﬁﬂc_-ia_the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The
h-"' Gmup‘s-expcrsyré Ia\the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s debt obligations with floating interest rates net of
/7 ‘derivative contracts entered into by the Company. The balance with banks is in the form of fixed interest rate deposits.

VL ! AN

; / ; ’ \ \

{{+ | Capital management: ||

V. The company's uh}"eclivlé_i' when managing capital is to maintain optimal capital structure to continue to provide for adequate capital in the business,
returns for sharahnide_r‘s-rénd benefits for other stakeholders in the form of dividends, return of capital or issue of new shares.
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30 Segments
As per Ind AS 108 on "Operaling Segments”, segment reporting information has been provided under the notes to the consolidated financial statements of
Hexaware Technologies Limited.

31 Share Based Compensation

a) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee ('Committee’) of the Company administers the stock options plans viz. ESOP 2007, 2008 and 2015 plan.
Under the plans, the employees of the Company as well as its subsidiaries are granted options/ Restricled Stock Options (RSU) entitling them to one equity
share of INR 2/- each for each option granted. Exercise price is the market price of the shares of the Company at the grant date or the price determined by
the Committee. During the year, the Company modified the vesting period. The modification did not have materia! impact. The Options / RSU's vest over a
period of 1 to 6 years from the date of grant on the basis of service period and/or achievement of performance conditions, The maximum lime available to
exercise upon vesting is 6 years.

b} The particulars of number of granted and lapsed under the aforementioned Schemes are tabulated below
ESOP - 2015
Particulars RSU's Welghted ex. Price
(nos.) per share (INR)
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,535,926 2.00
(3,279.985) (2.00)
. - 2.00
Granted during year
Eig {935,880] (2.00)
. . 209,186 2.00
h R
Exercised during the year 7768.186) 200)
R 844,827 2.00
L. h -
apsed during the year 911,853 12.00)
. 1,481,913 2.00
Outstanding at the year end (2.535.926] 72000
. 1,481,913 2.00
Exercisable as at the year end (642.449] 12.00)

Pravious year figures are given In bracket

¢) The weighted average share price of oplions exercised on the date of exercise was INR 765 per share and INR 475 per share for the year ended December
31, 2022 and December 31, 2021 respsectively.

d) Range of exercise price and weighted average remaining coniractual life (in months) for the options outstanding:

As at 31 December 2022 As at 31 December 2021

Range of exerclse price

Options/ RSU's (Nos) Life Options/ Life
RSU's (Nos)
2 1,481,913 12 2,535,926 28
Total 1,481,913 2,535,926

e) The fair values of the RSU's granted in year 2022 and 2021 are determined using Black Scholes Option pricing model using following assumptions:

Particulars Year 2022 Year 2021
Weighted Average fair value (INR) 463,15 463.15
Weighted Average share price (INR) 475.00 475.00

Dividend Yield (%) 1.68 1.68

Expected Life (years) 1.19-1.49 1.19 - 1.48
Risk free interest rate (%) 3.75-4.24 3.75-424
Volatility (%) 10:41 -40.34 10:41 -40.24

The expected volatility is determined based on histarical volatility during a perlod equivalent to the expected term of RSU grantad.

f) During the previous year, the Company modified the aforesaid scheme and provided a one-time option in respect of certain grants for RSU holder to
surrender RSU against a cash payment of INR 763/- per RSU (‘offer price'). Total of 829,955 RSUs ware surrendered by the employees (included under
lapsed in table (b) above). Total cash payout / payable by the Company was USD 8,416,281. The modification has been recorded as follows:

Incremental cost recorded in the Profit and Loss in year 2021 of USD 5,864,681 million comprising of fair value on the modification date has been
considered as cost of re-purchase of option:

(i) Unamortized cost determined at the grant date fair value

(i) Excess of offer price of INR 763/- over fair value on date of modification.

The fair value on the date of modification is based on valuers report, taken by the holding company, prepared taking into consideration recent transaction
adjusted for estimate for control premium and marketability by reference to public available information.
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Hexaware Technologies Inc

Notes forming part of Financlal Statements for the Year ended December 31, 2022
Amount In USD

32 Businets combination
Summary of acquisition during the year ended December 31, 2022 is given below:
The Company has acquired customer/ business contracts entered by IQVIA Inc {exclusive service-based consulting organization
serving the Life Science and Healthcare Industries) with it's customer. The ratlonale of the acqulsition is to capitalize on the available

cross-selling opportunities. The acquisition was consummated on January 12, 2022 for a total consideration of USD 11,803,294

Description Purchase price allocated
Falr value of customer contracts 2,231,952
Fair value of customer relationship 4,041,181
Total 6,273,133
Goodwlll 5,530,161
Total purchase price 11,803,294

The fair value of the deferred consideration s estimated by applying the discounted cash flow approach considering a weighted
average discount rate of 12.2%. The undiscounted fair value of deferred consideration is USD 11,773,636 as at the date of
acquisition. The dliscounted fair value of deferred consideration of 8,835,750 is recorded as part of purchase price allocation.

The ons used for such ions are in line with past trends and current contracts / arrangements

The pro-forma effects of this business combination was not material on the Group's results.

33 Material events alter Balance Sheet date

There is no significant event after reporting date which requires adjustments or disclosure to the financial statements.

34 Approval of the financlal statements

The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on Febuary 07, 2023

As per our report of even date attached
ForBSR&Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Flrms' registration number: 101248W/W-100022

HeSouza

Jadyn Desouza

Partner

Membershlp number: 124629
Place: Mumbal

Date: Febuary lg, 2023
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03140121
Place: New Jersey
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

‘We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Hexaware Technologies UK Ltd, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31" December 2022 and the profit and loss
accounts, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year ended 31%
December 2022, and other explanatory information.

This report is made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part
16 of the Companies Act 2006 {United Kingdom). Qur audit work has been undertaken so that we
tmight state to the company's members those matters we are required to state to them in a Report of
the Auditors and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or
assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, for
our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS), and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards an Auditing. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are apprapriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an  opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
iaccounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as
‘well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit
-evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Butfer&CollP

Third Floor

126-134 Baker Street
London W1U 6LIE

Registered in Engiand No, 0C362373 | www.butlerllp.com : Tel 02074363343
Registered office: As correspondence address Fax 02079357616
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Opinion

in our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Hexaware Technologies UK Ltd as at 31% December 2022 and its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year ended 31% December 2022, in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS).

i
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Sanjeev Phadke (Seﬁ;;fTStatutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of Butler & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

& Statutory Auditor

Third Floor

126 - 134 Baker Street

London

Wil 6UE

01/02/2023
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Hexaware Technologies UK Limited

Registered Office: 126-134 Baker Street, Third Floor, London W1U 6UE

GBP, unless otherwise stated
Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2022

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets
Intangible assets
Financial assets:
Investments
Other financial assets

Total non-current assets

Current assets
Financial assets:

Trade receivables

Billed

Unbilled

Cash and cash equivalents
Other current assets

Total current assets
TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity
Total equity
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities:
Lease liabilities
Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

Financial liabilities:
Lease liabilities
Trade payables

Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Dues of other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Other financial liabilities
Other current liabilities

Provisions

Employee benefit obligations in respect of compensated absences

Income tax liabilities (net)

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Note No.

11

12
10

13

15A

15B
14
16

As at

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
390,130 325,507
253,977 350,473
133,515 68,183
196,805 189,286
974,427 933,449
26,657,777 18,330,377
5,096,463 6,825,944
17,126,861 4,633,644
16,634,965 14,551,134
65,516,066 44,341,099
66,490,493 45,274,548
2,167,000 2,167,000
11,989,989 7,890,851
14,156,989 10,057,851
90,689 298,282
90,689 298,282
223,274 196,736
36,486,529 21,682,265
4,731,196 3,661,669
7,793,504 7,141,067
2,226,687 1,937,052
781,625 299,626
52,242,815 34,918,415
52,333,504 35,216,697
66,490,493 45,274,548

The accompanying notes 1 to 28 form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board

J -

Amrinder Singh
Director

Place: United Kingdom
Date: February 1, 2023



Hexaware Technologies UK Limited

Registered Office: 126-134 Baker Street, Third Floor, London W1U 6UE

GBP, unless otherwise stated

Statement of Profit And Loss for the year ended December 31, 2022

INCOME

Revenue from operations
Other income

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Operating and other expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Tax expense
Current tax

Total tax expense
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR

Earnings per equity share:- Basic and diluted (GBP)
Basic
Diluted

Note No.

17
18

19
21
22
20

8A

23

For the year ended

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
133,543,106 101,338,585
583,636 (634,916)
134,126,742 100,703,669
42,002,933 28,357,559
11,003 16,145
314,689 312,550
86,732,879 68,268,868
129,061,504 96,955,122
5,065,238 3,748,547
966,100 855,680
966,100 855,680
4,099,138 2,892,867
1.89 1.33
1.89 1.33

The accompanying notes 1 to 28 form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board

U

Anmrinder Singh
Director

Place: United Kingdom
Date: February 1, 2023



Hexaware Technologies UK Limited

Registered Office: 126-134 Baker Street, Third Floor, London W1U 6UE

GBP, unless otherwise stated

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended December 31, 2022

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Outstanding at the beginning of the year
Changes in equity share capital during the year

Outstanding at the end of the year

B. OTHER EQUITY

Balance as at January 01, 2022
Profit for the year
Balance as at December 31, 2022

Balance as at January 01, 2021
Movement during the year

Profit for the year

Balance as at December 31, 2021

Retained earnings comprise of the accumulated undistributed earnings.

As at As at
December 31,2022 December 31,2021
2,167,000 2,167,000
2,167,000 2,167,000
Reserves and surplus
Total equity
Foreign currency Retained earnings
translation reserve
(428) 7,891,279 7,890,851
- 4,099,138 4,099,138
(428) 11,990,417 11,989,989
- 4,998,412 4,998,412
(428) - (428)
- 2,892,867 2,892,867
(428) 7,891,279 7,890,851

The accompanying notes 1 to 28 form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board

Amrinder Singh

Director

Place: United Kingdom
Date: February 1, 2023




Hexaware Technologies UK Limited

Registered Office: 126-134 Baker Street, Third Floor, London W1U 6UE

GBP, unless otherwise stated
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 31, 2022

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization expense

Interest income

Allowance for doubtful debts (net of write back)
Debts and advances written off

Exchange rate difference (net) - unrealised

Finance costs

Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustments for:

Trade receivables and other assets

Trade payables, other liabilities and provisions
Cash generated from operations

Direct taxes paid (net)

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of PPE and intangible assets including CWIP and capital advances
Loan given to fellow subsidiary

Purchase of investments

Interest received

Net cash (used in) / generated from investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities
Payment of lease liabilities

Net cash used in from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Exchange difference on translation of foreign currency cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer to note 12)

The statement of cash flows has been prepared using the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7.

For the year ended

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

5,065,238 3,748,547
314,689 312,550
(379,833) (193,226)

(144,280) -

44,936 -
(63,239) 577,086
11,003 16,145
4,848,514 4,461,102
(8,589,925) (6,346,900)
16,815,674 (222,602)
13,074,263 (2,108,400)
(483,912) (1,148,953)
12,590,351 (3,257,354)
(258,042) (295,892)
- (13,500,000)

(65,332) -
379,833 193,226
56,459 (13,602,666)
(216,832) (207,673)
(216,832) (207,673)
12,429,978 (17,067,692)
4,633,644 22,278,422
63,239 (577,086)
17,126,861 4,633,644

The accompanying notes 1 to 28 form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board

Pouadu

Amrinder Singh

Director

Place: United Kingdom
Date: February 1, 2023



Hexaware Technologies UK Limited

Registered Office: 126-134 Baker Street, Third Floor, London W1U 6UE

GBP, unless otherwise stated

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022
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23

231

232

Company Overview

Hexaware Technologies UK Ltd., (HTUK or the Company), incorporated in England and Wales, is a wholly owned subsidiary of Hexaware Technologies Limited, incorporated in India.
(Hexaware or the Holding Company). These financial statements have been prepared and audited for the purpose of consolidation with the holding company. The Company is engaged
in information technology consulting, software development and business process management. Hexaware provides multiple service offerings to its clients across various industries
comprising travel, transportation, hospitality, logistics, banking, financial services, insurance, healthcare, manufacturing and services. The various service offerings comprise application
development and management, enterprise package solutions, infrastructure management, business intelligence and analytics, business process, quality assurance and independent
testing.

Significant Accounting Policies

Statement of compliance
The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting standards (referred to as "Ind AS") notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act")

[Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 20151 and other relevant provisions of the Act.

Basis of Preparation

These financial statements are prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values as explained in the accounting policies below.

These financial statements have been prepared in Great Britain Pounds (GBP), which is the functional currency of the Company.
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle. Based on the nature of services rendered to customers and time
elapsed between deployment of resources and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration for such services rendered, the Company has considered an operating

cycle of 12 months.

Previous year figures have been re-grouped/re-classified wherever necessary to correspond with the current years classification/disclosures.

Critical accounting judgements and key source of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expense, assets and liabilities and
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates is recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future

period affected.

Key source of estimation uncertainty which may cause material adjustments:

Revenue recognition

The Company uses the percentage-of-completion method in accounting for its fixed-price contracts. Use of the percentage-of completion method requires the Company to estimate the
efforts expended to date, as a proportion of the total efforts to be expended. Efforts expended have been used to measure progress towards completion, as there is a direct relationship
between input and productivity. Provisions for estimated losses, if any, on uncompleted contracts are recorded in the period in which such losses become probable based on the
expected contract estimates at the reporting date and can be reliably estimated.

The Company uses judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for a performance obligation. The Company allocates the transaction price to each performance
obligation on the basis of the relative standalone selling price of each distinct product or service promised in the contract. Where standalone selling price is not observable, the

Company uses the expected cost plus margin approach to allocate the transaction price to each distinct performance obligation.

Judgement is also required to determine the transaction price for the contract. The transaction price could be either a fixed amount or variable consideration with elements such as
volume discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives. The transaction price is also adjusted for the effects of the time value of money if the
contract includes a significant financing component. Any consideration payable to the customer is adjusted to the transaction price, unless it is a payment for a distinct product or
service from the customer. The estimated amount of variable consideration is adjusted in the transaction price only to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal in
the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur and is reassessed at the end of each reporting period.

Cost to fulfill contract are generally expensed as incurred except for certain costs which meet the criteria for capitalisation. The assessment of this criteria requires the application of

judgement, in particular, when considering if costs generate or enhance resources to be used to satisfy future performance obligations and whether costs are expected to be recovered.

Income-tax
The major tax jurisdiction for the Company is United Kingdom though the Company also files tax returns in overseas jurisdictions. Significant judgments are involved in determining the
provision for income taxes including judgment on whether tax positions are probable of being sustained in tax assessments and deferred tax on unrecognised tax benefits. Tax

assessment can involve complex issues, which can only be resolved over extended time periods.

Leases
The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease requires significant judgment. The Company uses

significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the company is reasonably
certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the
company is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an
economic incentive for the company to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease term if there is a

change in the non-cancellable period of a lease.

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.
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Registered Office: 126-134 Baker Street, Third Floor, London W1U 6UE

GBP, unless otherwise stated

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Others
Other areas involving estimates relates to provision for the doubtful debts and useful lives of Property Plant and Equipment.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive
in exchange for those products or services.

In case of a contract on time and material basis, transaction-based or volume-based contracts, revenue is recognised when the related services are performed.

In case of fixed price contracts, revenue is recognised using percentage of completion method. The Company uses the efforts expended to date as a proportion to the total efforts
to be expended as a basis to measure the degree of completion. The cumulative impact of any revision in estimates of the percentage of work completed is reflected in the year in
which the change becomes known. Provisions for estimated losses on such engagements are made during the year in which a loss becomes probable and can be reasonably
estimated.

Revenues related to fixed-price maintenance, testing and business process services are recognised based on our right to invoice for services performed for contracts in which the
invoicing is representative of the value being delivered. If our invoicing is not consistent with value delivered, revenues are recognised as the service is performed using the

percentage of completion method.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and

incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers.

Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and requirements. The Company reviews modification to contract in conjunction with the
original contract, basis which the transaction price could be allocated to a new performance obligation, or transaction price of an existing obligation could undergo a change. In the

event transaction price is revised for existing obligation, a cumulative adjustment is accounted for.

Revenues in excess of billing are classified as Unbilled receivables while billing in excess of revenues are classified as Contract liabilities (Unearned revenues). Invoicing to the
clients for fixed price contracts is based on milestones as defined in the contract and therefore the timing of revenue recognition is different from the timing of invoicing to the
customers. Therefore, unbilled receivables for fixed price contracts (contract asset) are classified as non-financial asset because the right to consideration is dependent on
completion of contractual milestones.

The Company recognises an onerous cost provision for the estimated losses in the statement of profit and loss, when the total estimated cost exceeds the revenue in an

arrangement based on the current contract estimates.

Leases
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Company as a lessee
The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the
contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components.

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use
("RoU") asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the
underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located.

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 to short-term leases of all assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less (short term leases) and leases
for which the underlying asset is of low value. The lease payments associated with these leases are recognised as an rent expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The RoU assets are subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease
liability. The RoU assets are depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term and useful life of RoU asset. The estimated
useful lives of RoU assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. RoU assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that
their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted
using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For
leases with reasonably similar characteristics, the Company, on a lease by lease basis, may adopt either the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental
borrowing rate for the portfolio as a whole. The lease payments shall include fixed payments, variable lease payments, residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase
option where the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising an
option to terminate the lease.

The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments
made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed lease payments. The company recognises the
amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due to modification as an adjustment to the RoU asset and statement of profit and loss depending upon the nature of
modification. Where the carrying amount of the RoU asset is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognises
any remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit and loss.
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2.7

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Leases (Continued)

Company as a lessor

At the inception of the lease the Company classifies each of its leases as either an operating lease or a finance lease. The Company recognises lease payments received under
operating leases as income on a straight- line basis over the lease term. In case of a finance lease, finance income is recognised over the lease term based on a pattern reflecting a
constant periodic rate of return on the lessor’s net investment in the lease. When the Company is an intermediate lessor it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the sub-
lease separately. It assesses the lease classification of a sub-lease with reference to the RoU asset arising from the head lease, not with reference to the underlying asset. If a head
lease is a short term lease to which the Company applies the exemption described above, then it classifies the sub-lease as an operating lease.

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind AS 115 to allocate the consideration in the contract.

The Company has made use of the following practical expedients available while applying Ind AS 116 -

- The Company has applied single discount rate to a portfolio of lease with reasonably similar characteristics.

- The Company has excluded initial direct costs from measurement of RoU assets at the date of transition.

- The Company has used hindsight, in determining the lease term if the contract contains options to extend or terminate the lease.

- The Company has recognised the rent concessions granted by the lessor due to the COVID-19 in the standalone statement of profit and loss and has not considered it as lease
modification.

Functional and presentation currency

Foreign currency
Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the original rate of exchange in force at the time transactions are effected. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are
restated using the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the Balance Sheet. The resulting exchange difference on such restatement and settlement is recognised in the profit or

loss. excent exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to hedee certain foreien currencv risk.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date of Balance Sheet. Other Non-monetary items

that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Foreign Branches
In respect of the foreign branches, being integral foreign operations, all revenues and expenses (except depreciation) during the year are reported at average rate prevailing during

the period. Monetary assets and liabilities are restated at the year-end exchange rate. Non monetary assets and liabilities are stated at the rate prevailing on the date of the
transaction. Balance in “head office’ account whether debit or credit is translated at the amount of the balance in the “foreign branch’ account in the books of the head office. Net

gain / loss on foreign currency translation is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Borrowing Cost
Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets is capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognised in the profit or loss.
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2.10

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Employee Benefits

Post-employment benefits and other long term benefit plan
Payments to defined contribution retirement schemes are recognised as an expense when the employees have rendered service entitling them to such benefits.

Short term employee benefit
The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is recognized as an expense during the
period when the employee renders those services. These benefits include compensated absences such as leave expected to be availed within a year, statutory employee

profit sharing and bonus payable.

Share based compensation
The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is recognized as an expense during the

period when the employee renders those services. These benefits include compensated absences such as leave expected to be availed within a year and bonus payable.

Taxes on Income

Income tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current and deferred tax are recognised in net income, except when they relate to items that are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to tax authorities using enacted or substantively enacted tax rates .

Deferred taxes are recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax base
used in the computation of taxable profits, except when the deferred income tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction

that is not a business combination and affects neither the accounting nor taxable profit at the time of the transaction.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry

forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be

available to allow all or part of the asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted or substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which the temporary

differences are expected to be received or settled.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes as well as deferred tax assets and liabilities are presented in the Balance sheet after off-setting advance tax paid and
income tax provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction and where the entity intends to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.



Hexaware Technologies UK Limited

Registered Office: 126-134 Baker Street, Third Floor, London W1U 6UE

GBP, unless otherwise stated

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

211

212

213

a)

b)

214

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

PPE are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of the assets as determined by the management based on the expert technical
advice/ stipulations of Schedule Il to the Act.

Asset Class Estimated useful Life
Computer Systems (included in Plant and Machinery) 3 years

Office Equipment 5 years

Furniture and Fixtures 8 years

Leasehold Improvements Over the lease period

Leasehold Improvements are amortised over the lease period or useful life of an asset whichever is lesser.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each year and adjusted prospectively where appropriate.

An item of PPE is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the assets. Any gain or loss arising

on derecognition is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognised in profit or loss.

Intangible assets and amortisation
Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired are initially recognised at cost in case of separately acquired assets. Subsequent to initial recognition,
intangible assets are reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment loss, if any. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated

useful lives. Following table summarises the nature of intangibles and the estimated useful lives.

Asset Class Estimated useful Life

Software licenses 3 years

Amortisation method, estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each year and adjusted prospectively where appropriate.
An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the assets. Any gain or loss

arising on derecognition is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment

Financial assets (other than at fair value)

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date, whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109, "Financial Instruments" requires
expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company recognizes lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables.
For all other financial assets except for investments, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month expected credit losses or at an amount
equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition. In case of Investments, the
Company periodically reviews its carrying value of investments for indication for impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, the impairment

loss is accounted for.

Non-financial assets

Tangible and Intangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company assesses whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. An asset is treated as impaired when the
carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs or allocated. Impairment loss is charged to the profit or loss in the year in which an asset is
identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event for which reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of obligation and it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation. When a provision is measured using cash flows estimated to settle
the present obligation its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows; unless the effect of time value of money is immaterial.

Provisions for onerous contracts are recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a contract is lower than the unavoidable costs of
meeting the future obligations under the contract. Provisions for onerous contracts are measured at the present value of lower of the expected net cost of fulfilling the

contract and the expected cost of terminating the contract.



Hexaware Technologies UK Limited

Registered Office: 126-134 Baker Street, Third Floor, London W1U 6UE

GBP, unless otherwise stated

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

2
215

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Non derivative financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or
financial liability.

Financial assets and financial liabilities - subsequent measurement

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and

interest on the principal amount outstanding.
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. The
transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in statement of
profit and loss.

Investment in subsidiaries

Investment in subsidiaries are carried at cost less impairment, if any.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances
with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Financial liabilities

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Share capital

Equity shares

An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the

Company are recognised at the proceeds received net of direct issue cost.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Earnings per share (‘EPS’)

Basic EPS is computed by dividing profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the
weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic EPS and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have
been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had
the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares
are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently

for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for any share splits and

bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors.

Recent accounting pronouncements
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,

2022, applicable for annual reporting periods beginning on or after April 1, 2022, as below:

1.Ind AS 103 - Business Combination

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards
(Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change
the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Group does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its consolidated financial statements.
2.Ind AS 16 - Property Plant and equipment (Proceeds before intended use)

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling items
produced while the company is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity will recognize such sales proceeds and related cost in
profit or loss. The Group does not expect the amendments to have any impact on its recognition of its property, plant and equipment in the
consolidated financial statements.

3.Ind AS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Asset

The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly
to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that
relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Group does not expect the amendment to have any
significant impact in its consolidated financial statements.

4.Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the ‘10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognize a
financial liability. The Group does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its consolidated financial statements.

5. Others

The Information with regard to other matters specified in Schedule Ill to the Companies Act,2013, is either nil or not applicable to the Company for
the year. The disclosures required by the amendment to Schedule Il of the Companies Act.2013 as per Ministry of Company Affairs Notification

dated 24th March 2021 have been made to the extent they are applicable to the Company.
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4 Property, plant and equipment

Plant and Machinery Furniture and . X Leasehold
1 . Office Equipment Total
Fixtures Improvements
Cost as at January 01, 2022 598,324 16,060 15,505 76,900 706,789
Additions 258,042 - - - 258,042
(Disposals) / (Adjustments) (2,533) - - - (2,533)
Cost as at December 31, 2022 853,833 16,060 15,505 76,900 962,298
Accumulated depreciation as at January 01, 2022 283,956 13,337 7,089 76,900 381,282
Depreciation for the year 189,658 1,048 2,713 - 193,419
(Disposals) / (Adjustments) (2,533) - - - (2,533)
Accumulated depreciation as at December 31, 2022 471,081 14,385 9,802 76,900 572,168
Net carrying amount as at December 31, 2022 382,752 1,675 5,703 - 390,130
Cost as at January 01, 2021 353,514 24,840 19,777 76,900 475,031
Additions 291,463 - 4,429 - 295,892
(Disposals) / (Adjustments) (46,653) (8,780) (8,701) - (64,134)
Cost as at December 31, 2021 598,324 16,060 15,505 76,900 706,789
Accumulated depreciation as at January 01, 2021 220,745 21,072 13,419 76,900 332,136
Depreciation for the year 109,864 1,045 2,371 - 113,280
(Disposals) / (Adjustments) (46,653) (8,780) (8,701) - (64,134)
Accumulated depreciation as at December 31, 2021 283,956 13,337 7,089 76,900 381,282
Net carrying amount as at December 31, 2021 314,368 2,723 8,416 - 325,507

Note:
1 Plant and machinery includes computer systems.
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5 Right-of-use assets

Office premises Total
Cost as at January 01, 2022 729,977 729977
Additions 24,773 24,773
Cost as at December 31, 2022 754,750 754,750
Accumulated amortization as at January 01, 2022 379,503 379,503
Amortisation for the year 121,270 121,270
Accumulated amortization as at December 31, 2022 500,773 500,773
Net carrying amount as at December 31, 2022 253,977 253,977
Cost as at January 01, 2021 729,977 729977
Cost as at December 31, 2021 729,977 729,977
Accumulated amortization as at January 01, 2021 181,153 181,153
Amortisation for the year 198,350 198,350
Accumulated amortization as at December 31, 2021 379,503 379,503
Net carrying amount as at December 31, 2021 350,474 350,473

Interest on lease liabilities is GBP 11,003 and GBP 16,145 for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Payments toward leases of low-value assets and leases with less than twelve months of lease term, are disclosed under operating
activities in the statement of cash flows. All other lease payments during the period are disclosed under financing activities in the
statement of cash flows.

The maturity analysis of lease liabilities is covered under Note 25 - Financial instruments.
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6 Intangible assets

Software licenses Total

Cost as at January 01, 2022 - -
Cost as at December 31, 2022 - -
Accumulated amortization as at January 01, 2022 - -
Accumulated amortization as at December 31, 2022 - -
Net carrying amount as at December 31, 2022 - -
Cost as at January 01, 2021 50,591 50,591
Disposals (50,591) (50,591)
Cost as at December 31, 2021 - -
Accumulated amortization as at January 01, 2021 49,671 49,671
Amortisation for the year 920 920 |
Disposals (50,591) (50,591)
Accumulated amortization as at December 31, 2021 - -

Net carrying amount as at December 31, 2021 - -

Notes
Amortisation is included under the line item “Depreciation and amortisation expenses” in the statement of profit and loss.
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7 Investments

Investments - Non-current As at As at
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

Investment in Subsidiary

100,000 EQUITY SHARES OF ZAR 10/- EACH FULLY PAID UP, in HEXAWARE 48,669 48,669
TECHNOLOGIES SOUTH AFRICA PTY.LTD, SOUTH AFRICA

10,125 EQUITY SHARES OF RON 10/- EACH FULLY PAID UP, in HEXAWARE - 19,514
TECHNOLOGIES ROMANIA SRL., ROMANIA

10,000 EQUITY SHARES of EUR 10/- EACH FULLY PAID UP, in Hexaware Technologies 84,640 -
Belgium SRL

33,750 EQUITY SHARES OF ARS 1/- EACH FULLY PAID UP, in HEXAWARE ARGENTINA 206 -

133,515 68,183
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8 Income taxes

A Income tax expense is allocated as follows :
For the year ended
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

Income tax expense as per the Statement of Profit and Loss 966,100 855,680

966,100 855,680

B The reconciliation of estimated income tax expense at the statutory income tax rate to the income tax expenses reported in statement of profit and
loss is as follows:

For the year ended
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

Profit before tax 5,065,238 3,748,547

Expected tax expense at the enacted tax rate of 19% (Previous year 19%) in India 962,395 712,224

Tax effect of adjustments to reconcile expected income tax expense to reported income tax

expense :
Others 3,705 143,456

966,100 855,680
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9 Other financial assets

Other financial assets - Non-current

Restricted bank balances®

Security deposits for premises and others?

Total

10 Other assets

Other assets - Current

Prepaid expenses
Contracts assets

Employee advances

Loan given to related party
Others

Total

12 Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash equivalents

As at
December 31, 2022

As at
December 31, 2021

175,000 175,000
21,805 14,286
196,805 189,286

As at As at

December 31, 2022

December 31, 2021

298,178 646,618
2,319,841 -
154,133 210,068
13,862,813 13,692,500
- 1,948
16,634,965 14,551,134
As at As at

December 31, 2022

December 31, 2021

Remittance in transit - 163,354
In current accounts with banks 17,126,861 4,470,290
Margin money with banks 175,000 175,000

17,301,861 4,808,644
Less: Restricted bank balances (175,000) (175,000)
Total 17,126,861 4,633,644
Notes

1 Restriction on account of bank deposits held as margin money.

2 Exclude advances given to subsidiary Hexaware Technologies Romania SRL aggregating GBP 1,441,998 and GBP 1,363,048 provided

as doubtful of recovery basis the expected credit loss model as of December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021 respectively.
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11 Trade receivables

A Trade receivables - Billed - Current (Unsecured)

Considered good
Considered doubtful

Less: Allowance for doubtful debts

Total

B Trade receivables ageing

Ageing for trade receivables as at December 31, 2022 is as follows:

Undisputed trade receivables
- considered good

Undisputed trade receivables
- credit impaired

Undisputed trade receivables
- considered good (RPT)

Less - Allowance for Doubtful trade

receivable

Unbilled receivables

As at
December 31, 2022

As at
December 31, 2021

Ageing for trade receivables as at December 31, 2021 is as follows:

Undisputed trade receivables
- considered good
Undisputed trade receivables
- credit impaired

Undisputed trade receivables
- considered good (RPT)

Less - Allowance for Doubtful trade

receivable

Unbilled receivables

C The activity in the allowance for doubtful debts is given below:

Balance at the beginning of the year
Additions during the year, gross
Amounts recovered during the year

Balance at the end of the year

26,657,777 18,330,377
221,300 350,142
26,879,077 18,680,519
(221,300) (350,142)
26,657,777 18,330,377
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Due Less than 6 6 months - 1 Total
1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
months year
14,213,932 11,318,838 - - - 34,445 25,567,215
- - 132,386 (17,560) 30,762 75,712 221,300
331,871 586,852 3,437 3,456 164,946 - 1,090,562
14,545,803 11,905,690 135,823 (14,104) 195,708 110,157 26,879,078
(221,300)
26,657,778
5,096,463
31,754,241
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Due Less than 6 6 months - 1 Total
1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
months year

12,886,372 4,185,370 - - - - 17,071,742
- 5,629 85,566 87,113 49,982 123,342 351,632
39,818 39,209 279 (321,057) 253,634 1,245,262 1,257,145
12,926,190 4,230,208 85,845 (233,944) 303,616 1,368,604 18,680,519
(350,142)
18,330,377
6,825,944
25,156,321

As at As at

December 31, 2022

December 31, 2021

350,142 453,476
383,295 240,825
(512,136) (344,160)
221,300 350,142
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13 Equity

13.1 Authorised capital

11,000,000 EQUITY SHARES OF GBP 1/- EACH

13.2 Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
2,167,000 EQUITY SHARES OF GBP 1/- EACH FULLY PAID

13.3 Reconciliation of number of shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

Shares issued during the year

Shares outstanding at the end of the year

13.4 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

As at
December 31, 2022

As at
December 31, 2021

11,000,000 11,000,000
As at As at
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
2,167,000 2,167,000
As at As at
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
2,167,000 2,167,000
2,167,000 2,167,000

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of GBP. 1 each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the

Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the

equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all liabilities, in proportion to their shareholding.

13.5 Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares

Name of the shareholder
No. of shares held
% of holding

Hexaware Technologies Limited, India

Asat
December 31, 2022

2,167,000

100%

As at
December 31, 2021

2,167,000
100%
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14 Other financial liabilities
As at

December 31, 2022

Other financial liabilities - Current

As at
December 31, 2021

Employee liabilities 4,731,196 3,661,669
Total 4,731,196 3,661,669
15 Trade payables
As at As at

December 31, 2022

A Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises -

December 31, 2021

Total - -
B Dues of other than micro enterprises and small enterprises
Trade payables 27,218,451 15,221,037
Accrued expenses 9,268,078 6,461,228
Total 36,486,529 21,682,265
C Trade payable ageing
Ageing for trade payables outstanding as at December 31, 2022 is as follows:
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Due Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Trade payables
Others 5,349,698 21,868,153 600 - - 27,218,451
5,349,698 21,868,153 600 - - 27,218,451
Accrued Expenses 9,268,078
36,486,529
Ageing for trade payables outstanding as at December 31, 2021 is as follows:
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Due Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Trade payables
Others 257,959 14,892,629 39,492 18,417 12,540 15,221,037
257,959 14,892,629 39,492 18,417 12,540 15,221,037
Accrued Expenses 6,461,228

21,682,265
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16 Other liabilities

As at
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Other liabilities - Current
Unearned revenues 2,991,224 3,318,979
Statutory liabilities 4,802,280 3,822,088
Total 7,793,504 7,141,067

17 Revenue
17.1 Revenue disaggregation by geography is as follows:

For the year ended

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Geography
UK 127,967,202 100,780,162
USA 5,446,242 -
Others 129,662 558,423
Total 133,543,106 101,338,585

17.2 Revenue disaggregation by contract type is as follows:

For the year ended

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Offshore 59,401,694 51,176,629
Onshore 74,141,412 50,161,956
Total revenue from operations 133,543,106 101,338,585
17.3 Revenue disaggregation by nature of service is as follows: For the year ended
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Revenue from contracts with customers 133,543,106 101,338,585
Other operating income - -
133,543,106 101,338,585

17.4 Reconciliation of revenue recognised with the contracted price is as follows:

For the year ended

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Contracted price 135,082,834 101,748,955
Reductions towards variable consideration components (discounts, rebate) 1,539,728 410,370

Revenue recognised 133,543,106 101,338,585
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17.5 Changes in Contract Liabilities / Unearned revenues are as follows:
For the year ended

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Balance as at the beginning of the year 3,318,979 1,951,749
Revenue recognised during the year (3,318,979) (1,951,749)
Additions during the year 2,991,224 3,318,979
Balance as at the end of the year 2,991,224 3,318,979

17.6 Transaction price allocated to the remaining performance obligations

The remaining performance obligations represents contracted revenue that has not yet been recognized, which includes contract liabilities and amounts

that will be invoiced and recognized as revenue in future periods.
For the year ended

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Within 1 year 2,991,224 27,236,932
More than 1 year 351,187 19,180,916

The Company has applied practical expedient and has not disclosed information about remaining performance obligations in contracts where the original
contract duration is one year or less or where the entity has the right to consideration that corresponds directly with the value of entity’s performance

completed to date. The above revenue is subject to any changes in the transaction price.

18 Other income For the year ended
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Interest income 379,833 193,226
Exchange rate difference (net) 203,803 (828,142)
Total 583,636 (634,916)
19 Employee benefits expense For the year ended
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Salary and allowances 36,838,547 24,971,716
Contribution to Social Security, other funds and benefits 5,024,099 3,207,772
Staff welfare expenses 140,287 178,071

Total 42,002,933 28,357,559
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20

21

22

Operating and other expenses

Rent
Rates and taxes
Travelling and conveyance
Electricity charges
Communication expenses
Repairs and maintenance
Printing and stationery
Payment to auditors
Audit fees
Legal and professional fees
Advertisement and business promotion
Bank and other charges
Insurance charges
Sub contracting and other service charges
Debts and advances written off
Allowance for doubtful debts (net of write back)
Staff recruitment expenses
Provision for impairment in the value of investment

Miscellaneous expenses

Total

Finance costs

Interest on lease liabilities

Total

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment
Amortisation of RoU
Amortisation of Intangibles

Total

For the year ended

December 31, 2022

December 31, 2021

172,360 310,983
83,782 70,255
1,994,036 1,088,087
18,910 9,603
165,895 134,204
2,732,069 3,496,486
18,470 9,318
34,000 35,350
438,174 356,463
1,089,382 771,454
70,021 57,515
139,624 66,225
79,130,848 61,314,144
44,936 5,747
(144,280) (92,407)
567,730 515,054
25,293 -
151,629 120,387
86,732,879 68,268,868

For the year ended

December 31, 2022

11,003

December 31, 2021

16,145

11,003

16,145

For the year ended

December 31, 2022

December 31, 2021

193,419 113,280
121,270 198,350

- 920
314,689 312,550
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23 Earnings per share (EPS)

For the year ended

The components of basic and diluted EPS:

December 31, 2022

December 31, 2021

Net profit after tax 4,099,138 2,892,867
Weighted average outstanding equity shares considered for basic EPS 2,167,000 2,167,000
Basic earnings per share 1.89 1.33
24 Related party disclosures
A Names of related parties Country
Ultimate Holding Company and it's subsidiaries
Baring Private Equity Asia GP V. LP (Ultimate holding entity) (control exists) (upto November 10,2021) Cayman Island
The Baring Asia Private Equity Fund V, LP (upto November 10,2021) Cayman Island
Baring Private Equity Asia V Mauritius Holding (4) Limited (upto November 10,2021) Mauritius
HT Global IT Solutions Holdings Limited (upto November 10,2021) Mauritius
HT Global Holdings B.V. - (upto November 10, 2021) Netherlands
CA Magnum Holdings (w.e.f. November 11, 2021) Mauritius
Holding Company (control exists)
Hexaware Technologies Limited India
Subsidiaries
Hexaware Technologies Romania SRL Romania
Hexaware Technologies South Africa (Pty) Limited South Africa
Hexaware Technologies Belgium SRL Belgium
Hexaware Technologies Argentina Argentina

Fellow Subsidiaries

Hexaware Technologies Inc.

United States of America

Hexaware Technologies GmbH Germany
Hexaware Technologies Canada Limited Canada
Hexaware Technologies, Mexico S. De. R.L. De. C.V. Mexico

Mobiquity Inc
Mobiquity B.V.

B Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Director
Mr. Amrinder Singh

United States of America
Netherlands
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24 Related party disclosures (Continued)

Party wise details for transactions with related parties

Nature of transactions

Name of the Related party and Relationship

For the year ended

December 31, 2022

December 31, 2021

Holding Company 47,275,297 38,177,201
Fellow Subsidiaries
Hexaware Technologies Mexico S de RL De CV, Mexico 41,917 112,264
Mobiquity Inc 52,939 303,929
Expenditure - Receiving of services  [Mobiquity B.V. 3,454,101 168,787
Hexaware Technologies Canada Ltd - 21,266
Subsidiaries
Hexaware Technologies Argentina 9,865 -
Key Management Personnel
Amrinder Singh 559,251 509,819
i 763,483 984,799
Expenditure - Reimbursement of Holding Company
Costs Fellow Subsidiaries
Hexaware Technologies Inc - 27,354
Software and Consultancy Income Fellow Subsidiaries
(Rendering of Services) Mobiguity B.V. 631,442 435,403
Interest Income Fellow Subsidiaries
Hexaware Technologies Inc 362,813 192,500
Loans given Fellow Subsidiaries
Hexaware Technologies Inc - 13,500,000
Investment in Equity Subsidiaries
Hexaware Technologies Argentina 206 -
Hexaware Technologies Belgium SRL 84,640 -
Fellow Subsidiaries
i - 11,296
Recovery of Cost Hexaware Technologies Inc
Subsidiaries
2,579 4,854

Hexaware Technologies Romania SRL

Page 26
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24 Related party disclosures (Continued)

Details of balances with related party

Particulars Nature of relationship

As at

December 31,2022 |

December 31, 2021

Advances

Hexaware Technologies Belgium SRL

Holding Company 504,735 | 840,294
Loans Receivables Subsidiaries
Hexaware Technologies Inc 13,862,813 | 13,692,500
Fellow Subsidiaries
Hexaware Technologies Nordic AB 147,631 260,138
Trade receivable Mobiguity B.V. 23,841 -
Subsidiaries
Hexaware Technologies Belgium SRL 387,772 | -
Holding Company 29,465,767 | 14,933,916
Fellow Subsidiaries
Hexaware Technologies Inc 110,094 98,038
Trade and other payables towards . ) 782,044
services and reimbursement of cost Hexaware Technologies GmbH ’
Hexaware Technologies Mexico S de RL De CV, Mexico 19,627 7,567
Mobiquity Inc. 3,493 303,929
Mobiquity B.V. 148,471 95,683
Holding Company
Fellow Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries
Investment in Equity Hexaware Technologies Romania SRL, Romania - 19,514
Hexaware Technologies South Africa Pty.Ltd 48,669 48,669
Hexaware Technologies Argentina 206 N
84,640 -
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25 Financial Instruments

Fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the

inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

(i) The carrying value / fair value of financial instruments (other than investment in subsidiaries) by categories as at December 31, 2022 is as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade receivables - Billed

Trade receivables - Unbilled

Other financial assets

Total

Trade payables
Lease liabilities

Other financial liabilities

Total

Amortized cost

Fair value through  Fair value through

Derivative

Total carrying / fair

profit and loss other instrument in value
comprehensive hedging
income relationship

17,126,861 - - - 17,126,861
26,657,777 - - - 26,657,777
5,096,463 - - - 5,096,463
196,805 - - - 196,805
49,077,906 - - - 49,077,906
36,486,529 - - - 36,486,529
313,963 - - - 313,963
4,731,196 - - - 4,731,196
41,531,688 - - - 41,531,688

(ii) The carrying value / fair value of financial instruments (other than investment in subsidiaries) by categories as at December 31, 2021 is as follows:

Amortized cost Fair value through  Fair value through Derivative Total carrying / fair
profit and loss other instrument in value
comprehensive hedging
income relationship
Cash and cash equivalents 4,633,644 - - 4,633,644
Trade receivables - Billed 18,330,377 - - 18,330,377
Trade receivables - Unbilled 6,825,944 - - 6,825,944
Other financial assets 189,286 - - - 189,286
Total 29,979,251 - - - 29,979,251
Trade payables 21,682,265 - - - 21,682,265
Lease liabilities 495,018 - - - 495,018
Other financial liabilities 3,661,669 - - - 3,661,669
Total 25,838,952 - - - 25,838,952
Notes

1 Carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivables, unbilled revenue, other financial assets, trade payables, lease liabilities and other financial

liabilities approximate the fair value because of their short term nature. Difference between carrying amounts and fair values of other financial assets and liabilities

subsequently measured at amortised cost is not significant in each of the period presented.
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25 Financial Instruments (continued)

(iv) Financial risk management

The Company has identified the risks under verticals like Geographic and client concentration risk, credit risk, foreign currency fluctuation risk and liquidity risk. The Company has
formulated policies, procedures and strategies for managing risks which is affirmed by the global CEO and CFO, after consultation with all business units, functions and department
heads.

Geographic and client concentration risk

52% of the revenue for the year is generated from top 10 clients (previous year - 49%). Any loss or major downsizing by these clients may impact Company's profitability. Further,
excessive exposure to particular clients will limit Company's negotiating capacity and expose us to higher credit risk.

The Company is able to maintain a diversified high quality client roster that can be accessed through the depth of relationships with existing clients.

The Company's growth strategy involves a mix of new client addition and mining the accounts of existing clients. As the Company adds more clients and grow revenues from the
existing clients, it reduces dependence on the large clients. Moreover, large clients allow quick scaling up of revenues and they come with higher margins due to lower associated cost
and higher cost predictability.

Credit Risk

Since most of our transactions are done on credit, we are exposed to credit risk on accounts receivable. Any delay, default or inability on the part of the client to pay on time will
expose us to credit risk and can impact our profitability. Our maximum credit exposure is in respect of trade receivables of GBP 26,638,263 and GBP 18,330,377 as at December 31,
2022 and December 31, 2021 respectively and unbilled revenue of GBP 7,416,304 and GBP 6,825,944 as at December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021 respectively.

The Company has adopted an effective receivable management system to control the Days’ Sales Outstanding (DSO). Refer to note 11 for the age wise analysis of trade receivables

that are not due as well as past due and allowance for the doubtful receivables.
Top 10 customer dues contribute 41 % of the total outstanding as at December 31, 2022 ( 49% as at December 31, 2021).

Cash and cash equivalents include deposits with banks.
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25 Financial Instruments (continued)

Foreign Currency fluctuations Risk
The company’s transactions are predominantly in Pound Sterling and incurs foreign currency risk on transactions that are denominated by currency other than Pound Sterling

such as USD & Euro. The company do not hedge any currency exposures.

The following table analyses foreign currency risk from financial instruments as at December 31, 2022 & 2021:

Net financial Net financial liabilities Net assets/(liabilities)
assets (B) (A-B)
(A)
As at December 31, 2022
usb 32,910,010 170,990 32,739,020
EUR 13,450,632 88,656 13,361,976
DKK 422,768 - 422,768

Net financial assets  Net financial liabilities Net assets/(liabilities)

(A) (B) (A-B)
As at December 31, 2021
usb 1,811,313 550,889 1,260,424
EUR 4,210,974 23,788 4,187,186
DKK 2,168,477 - 2,168,477

10% depreciation/appreciation of the respective foreign currencies with respect to functional currency of the Company and its subsidiaries would result in the increase/
decrease in Company's profit before tax approximately by GBP 1,690,476 and GBP 761,609 for the year ended December 31, 2022, December 31, 2021 respectively.

Sensitivity analysis is computed based on the changes in the income and expenses in foreign currency upon conversion into functional currency, due to exchange rate

fluctuations between the previous reporting period and the current reporting period.
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25 Financial Instruments (continued)
Liquidity risk

The Company needs continuous access to funds to meet short and long term strategic investments. The Company's inability to meet such requirements in stipulated period
may hamper growth plan and even ongoing operations. Further, the Company's inability to quickly convert assets into cash without incurring any material loss will expose it

to liquidity risks.
Over the years, the Company has increased its liquidity position by managing its DSO and maintaining high cash / bank balance and investments.

As at December 31, 2022, the Company had total cash / bank balance and investments of GBP 17,126,861 (Previous Year: GBP 4,633,644) which constitutes
approximately 26% (Previous Year: 10%) of total assets. The Company does not have any debts and thus manages its liquidity mainly through funds generated from

operations.

The tables below provide details of the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as at:

As at December 31, 2022 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 3-5 years Beyond 5 years Total

Lease Liabilities 223,274 90,689 - - 313,963
Trade and other payables 36,486,529 - - - 36,486,529
Others 4,731,196 - - - 4,731,196
Total 41,440,999 90,689 - - 41,531,688
As at December 31, 2021 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 3-5years Beyond 5 years Total

Lease Liabilities 196,736 298,282 - - 495,018
Trade and other payables 21,682,265 - - - 21,682,265
Others 3,661,669 - - - 3,661,669
Total 25,540,670 298,282 - - 25,838,952

Interest rate risk
The Company does not have any debt. The balances with banks is in the form of fixed interest rate deposits. Accordingly, the Company is not exposed to significant

interest rate risk.
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26 Segment reporting

The reportable business segments have been identified taking into account the services offered to customers globally operating in different industry segments based on management
approach. The Chief Operating Decision Maker evaluates the Group's performance and allocates resources based on analysis of various performance indicators by below business. The

Group's organization structure reflects the industry segmentation. Following are the business segments:

i) Travel and Transportation (T & T)

i) Banking and financial services (BFS)
iii) Healthcare and Insurance (H & 1)

iv) Hi-Tech Professional services (HTPS)
v) Manufacturing and Consumer (M & C)

Segment results for the year ended December 31, 2022

T&T BFS H&I HTPS M&C Total
Revenue 9,524,376 44,625,003 64,841,023 4,514,611 10,038,093 133,543,106
Expenses (9,181,517) (43,018,589) (62,506,871) (4,352,094) (9,676,741) (128,735,812)
Segment profit 342,859 1,606,414 2,334,152 162,517 361,352 4,807,294
Less: Depreciation and amortisation (314,689)
Add: Exchange rate differences (net) 203,803
Add: Other income 379,833
Less: Finance costs (11,003)
Profit before tax 5,065,238
Less: Tax expense (966,100)
Profit after tax 4,099,138
Segment results for the year ended December 31, 2021
T&T BFS H&I HTPS M&C Total

Revenue 10,843,084 28,448,748 52,837,024 3,381,273 5,828,456 101,338,585
Expenses (10,338,890) (27,125,905) (50,380,147) (3,224,047) (5,557,438) (96,626,427)
Segment profit 504,194 1,322,843 2,456,877 157,226 271,018 4,712,158
Less: Depreciation and amortisation (312,550)
Add: Exchange rate differences (net) (828,142)
Add: Other income 193,226
Less: Finance costs (16,145)
Profit before tax 3,748,547
Less: Tax expense (855,680)

Profit after tax 2,892,867




Hexaware Technologies UK Limited

GBP, unless otherwise stated

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

27 Additional Regulatory Information - Financial ratios

Ratio

Numerator

liability) + Deferred Tax Liability

Denominator Current year Previous year % variance
Current ratio (in times) Total Current Assets Total Current Liability 1.25 127 0.99
Debt-equity ratio (in times) Debt including and lease liabilities Total Equity 0.02 0.05 0.45
Earning for Debt Service = Net Profit after L -
) L Debt service = Interest, lease and principal
Debt service coverage ratio (in times) taxes + Non-cash operating expenses + 19.95 15.10 1.32
repayments
Interest
Return on equity ratio (in %) Profit for the year less preference dividend |Average total equity 33.86% 33.59% 1%
Average trade receivables (including unbilled
Trade receivables turnover ratio (in times) Revenue from operations . 3.29 3.68 0.89
receivables and contract asset)
Trade payables turnover ratio (in times) Other operating expenses (net of doubtful | A erace trade payables 3.42 2.85 1.20
debts)
. o . Average working capital (Total current assets
Net capital turnover ratio (in times) Revenue from operations o 11.77 12.57 0.94
less Total current liabilities)
Net profit ratio (in %) Profit for the year Revenue from operations 3.07% 2.85% 8%
) ) . N . .
Return on capital employed (in %) Profit before interest and tax Tangible Net Warth + Debt {including lease 35.08% 35.67% -2%

28 Other updates

A Employee Benefits

The Company recognized GBP 5,024,099 (Previous Year GBP 3,207,772 ) for Social security and pension contributions in profit and loss account. The contributions payable to these plans by
the company are at rates specified in the rules of the schemes

B Material events after Balance Sheet date:

There is no significant event after reporting date which requires amendments or disclosure to these standalone financial statements.

C Approval of the financial statements:

The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on February 1, 2023.
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Mainzer Landstr. 33
60329 Frankfurt am Main Dreieich, 01, February, 2023
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Review of Financial Statements 2022
Dear Sirs,

I have reviewed the attached financial statements and notes of Hexaware Technologies GmbH
for the period ended as of December 31*, 2022, which have been prepared by the company for
the purpose of Consolidation of accounts by its Holding Company .

I confirm that the attached financial statements and notes have been prepared from the books and
records of Hexaware Technologies GmbH and are in accordance with the statutory accounts of
the company as audited by me.

Yours Faithfully

Lot~ ). ///c,%

Rudiger M. Klonk

Certified Public Auditor
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HEXAWARE TECHNOLOGIES GMBH

Reg stered Office: Malnzer Landstr, 33, 80329 Frankfurt am Main, Genmany

EURQ, unless otherwise stated
Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2022

As at
Note No. December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Praperty, plant and equipment 4 20,822 15,885
Right-of-use assets 5 73,792 147,604
Financial assets:

Investrments & 2,500

Cther financial assets 8A 62,906 62,906
Income tax assets (net) 23,238 51,813
Total non-current assets 180,758 280,708
Current assets
Financial assets:

Tradle receivables

Billed 10 1,123,715 1,653,987

Unbilled 1,344,133 61,134

Cash and cash equivalents 11 28562819 2,656,708

Other financial assets 8B 2,701,562 2,625,000
Other current assets 9 139,164 241417
Total current assets 8,171,393 7,238,246
TOTAL ASSETS 8,352,151 7,518,954
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 12 180,900 180,900
Other equity 4,860,099 4,552,537
Total equity 5,040,999 4,733,437
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities:

Lease liabilities - 76,081
Total non-current liabilities - 76,081
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities:

Lease liabilities 76,080 74,902

Trade payables

Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 14A - -
Dues of ather than micro enterprises and small enterprises 14B 1,364,708 806,416

Other financial liabilities 13 1,032,594 1,058,357
Other current liabilities 15 577,396 498,024
Provisions

Employee benefit abligations in respect of compensated absences 258,374 271,737
Total current liabilities 3,311,152 2,702,436
Total liabilities 3,311,152 2,785517
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 8,352,151 7,518,954
The accompanying notes 1 to 27 form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of the Board
i . of s . il
W /é,, 1ewtriycatsbotr Andi
Amrinder Singh
Director
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Place: United Kingdom
Date: February 1, 2023



HEXAWARE TECHNOLOGIES GMBH

Rewstered Oifice: Manzer Landstr, 33, 40329 Frankfurt am Main, Germsny

EURO, unless otherwise stated

Statement of Profit And Loss for the year ended December 31, 2022

For the year ended
Mote Mo. December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
INCOME
Revenue from operations 16 7,704,741 8,349,510
Other income 17 69,934 62,514
TOTAL INCOME 7774675 8,412,024
EXPENSES
Employee benafits expense 18 4118830 3,970,208
Finance costs 20 1,753 2,914
Depreciation and amortisation expense 21 79,724 80,125
Operating and other expenses 19 3,186,806 4,029 840
TOTAL EXPENSES 7,387,113 8,083,087
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 387,562 328,937
Tax expense
Current tax TA 80,000 104,000
Total tax expense 80,000 104,000
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 307,562 224937
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 307,562 224937
Earnings per equity share:- Basic and diluted (Rs.) 22
Basic as5.01 6217
Diluted 85.01 6217

The accompanying notes 1 to 27 form an Integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board

i 1 ’é =F . .
F fred %r' 7% /f Cas7047 . ﬁnwlu
Amrinder Singh
Director

& Lt

Cerd v¥OF

Place: United Kingdom
Date: February 1, 2023



HEXAWARE TECHNOLOGIES GMBH

Regstered Office: Malnzer Landstr. 33, 60329 Frankfurt am Maln, Germany

EURO, unless otherwise stated

Statement of Changes In Equity for the year ended December 31, 2022

A EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Qutstanding at the beginning of the year

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Qutstanding at the end of the year

B. OTHER EQUITY

As at As at
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
180,900 180,900
180,200 180,900

Reserves and surpld
Total equity
Retained earnings

Balance as at January 01, 2022 4,552,537 4,552,537
Profit for the year 307,562 307,562
Balance as at December 31,2022 4,860,099 4,860,099
Balance as at January 01, 2021 4,327,600 4,327,600
Profit for the year 224,937 224,937
Balance as al December 31, 2021 4,552,537 4,552,537
The accompanying notes 1 to 27 form an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board

. L]
W/(vr /démé,éco_"mfr o
Amrinder Singh
Diirector

O et

audsfor

Place: United Kingdom
Date: February 1, 2023



HEXAWARE TECHNOLOGIES GMBH

Registered Office: Mainzer Landstr, 33, 60329 Franklurt am Main, Genmarny

EURO, unless otherwise stated
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 31, 2022

Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax

For the year ended

December 31, 2022

December 31, 2021

387,562 328,937
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization expense 79,724 80,125
Interest income (76,562) (62,500)
Finance costs 1,753 2914
Pravision for impairment in the value of investmeant 2,500 -
Operating profit before working capital changes 394,977 349476
Adjustments for:
Trade receivables and other assets (650,474) 4,594 479
Trade payables, other liabilities and pravisions 600,538 (2,128,918)
Cash generated from operations 345041 2,815,037
Direct taxes paid {net) (51,424) (80,368)
Net cash generated from operating activities 293616 2,734,671
Cash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of PPE and intangible assets including CWIP and capital advances (10,849) (1,307)
Net cash used in investing activities (10,849) (1,307)
Cash flow from financing activities
Payment of lease liabilities (76,656) (76,656)
Net cash used in financing activities (76,656) {76,656)
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents 206,111 2,656,708
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,656,708 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer to note 11) 2,862,819 2,656,708
The statement of cash flows has been prepared using the indirect method as set out In Ind AS 7.
The accompanying notes 1 to 27 form an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our repart of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board
' ) gl D . 4
v‘yaw//of S Weets o Catfros (
Amrinder Singh

/O ks

ter s for

Director

Place: United Kingdom
Date: February 1, 2023
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Registered Office: Mainzer Landste, 33, 60329 Frankiurt am Main, Germany

EURO, unless otherwise stated
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022
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Company Overview

Hexaware Technologies GmbH (HT GmbH or the Campany), incerparated in 2001 under the laws of Genmany, is a wholly owned idfiary of t Technologies Limited, India
These Financizl Statement have been prepared & audited for purpose of consalidation with the halding company,

Hexaware Technologies GmbH is engaged in i ion technalogy sufti devek t and business process Hi provides multiple service
offerings to its clients across various industries comprising travel, transportatian, huspn.n!‘rty. logistics, banking, financial services, i health f ing, and
services. The various service ing: prise application devel and enterprise package sohti infr B business intell and analyth

business process, digital assurance and independent testing.

Significant Accounting Policies

Statement of compliance
The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian A ting standards (ref: i to as “Ind A5 notified under Section 133 of the Companies Art, 2013 (the "Act’)
[Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act.

Basis of Preparation
These financial statements are prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values as explained in the accounting policies below.

These financial st nts have been prepared in EURO , which is the functional currency of the Campany.

All assets and fiabifities have been classified as current and nan-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle. Based on the nature of senices rendered to austomers and time
elapsed between deployment of resources and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the i ian for such services rendered, the C y has cansidered an of g
cycle of 12 months.

Previous year figures have been re-grouped/ re-classified wh v io iwith the current years classificationfdisclosures.

Critical accounting judgements and key source of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the financial requires g to make estimates and ions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expense, assets and labilities and
disclosures relating to :onlmgem liabilities on the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

and underlying P are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates is recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future
period alfected.

Key source of estimation uncertainty which may cause material adjustments:

Revenue recognition

The C: y uses the per ge-of pletian method in accounting for its fixed-price contracts, Use of the perceniage-of completion methed requires the Company to estimate
the efforts expended to date, as a proportion of the total efforts to be expended. Efforts expended have been used to towards Jetion, as there is a direct
relationship between input and preductivity. Provisions for estimated losses, if any, on unc leted contracts are ded in the period in which such losses become probable based on
the exy contract estimates at the reporting date and can be refiably estimated.

The Company uses judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for a performance obligation The Company allocates the transaction price to each perfarmance
obligation on the basis of the relative standalone selling price of each distinct preduct or service promised in the contract. Where standalone selfing price is not observable, the Campany
wses the expected cost plus margin appreach to allocate the transaction price to each distinct performance obligation.

Judgement is also required to determine the transaction price for the cantract. The transaction price could be either a fixed amount or variable consideration with elements such as
volume discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives. The transaction price is also adjusted for the effects of the time value of maney if the
contract inchudes o significant fi ing comp Any ideration payable ta the customer is adjusted ta the transaction price, unless it is a payment for a distinct product or service
from the customer. The estimated amount of variable consideratian is adjusted in the transaction price anly to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the
amount of eumulative revence recagnised will not accur and is reassessed at the end of each repaorting period.

Cost to fulfill contract are generally expensed as incurred except for certain costs which meet the eriteria for capitalisation. The assessment of this criteria requires the application of
Judgement, in particular, when considering if costs generate or enhance resources to be used to satisfy future performance obligations and whether costs are expected to be recovered.

Income-tax

The major tax jurisdiction for the Company is Germany . Significant judg are invohved in ining the pravisian for income taxes inchuding judg on whether tax p

are probable of being ined in tax and d i tax on gnised tax benefits. Tax assessment can involve comples issues, which can only be resolved over extended
time periods.

Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease
significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

quires significant jud The C uses

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both periods covered by an opticn to extend the lease if the company is reasonably
certain to excreise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the company s remonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the
campany i reasanably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, i considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an
ecanomic incentive for the company to exercise the option te extend the lease, or not to exercise the aption to terminate the lease, The Company revises the lease term if there is a
change in the nan-canceliable period of a lease.

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrawing rate specific to the lease heing evakuated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

S fl
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Others
Other areas involving estimates relates to provision for the doubtful debts and useful lives of Property Plant and Equipment.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in
exchange for those products or services.

In case of a contract on time and material basis, transaction-based or volume-based contracts, revenue s recognised when the related services are performed.

In case of fixed price contracts. revenue is recognised using percentage of ¢ i thod. The G y uses the efforts jed to date as a propaortion to the total efforts to
be expended as a basis to measure the degree of completion. The cumulative impact of any revision in estimates of the percentage of work completed is reflected in the year in

which the change b known. Provisi for esti 1 losses on such engagements are made during the year in which a loss becomes probable and can be reasonably
estimated.

Revenues refated to fixed-price maintenance, testing and business process services are recognised based on our right to inveice for services performed for contracts in which the
imvoicing is representative of the value being delivered. If our invaicing 1s net consistent with value delivered, revenues are recognised as the service is performed using the
percentage of completion method.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and
incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer, Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers,

Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and requi The Ci y revi madification to contract In conjunction with the

original contract, basis which the transaction price could be allocated to a new perfermance obligation, or transaction price of an existing obligation could undergo a change. In the
event tranzsaction price is revised for existing cbligation, a cumulative adjustment is accounted for.

Revenues in excess of billing are classified as Unbilled receivables while billing in excess of revenues are classified as Contract liabilities (Uneamed revenues), Invoicing to the clients
for fixed price contracts Is based on milestones as defined in the contract and therefare the timing of revenue recognition is different from the timing of invaicing to the customers.
Therefore, unbilled receivables for fined price contracts (contract asset] are classified as non-financial asset because the right to consideration is dependent on completion of
contractual milestanes.

The Company recognises an onerous cost provision for the estimated losses in the statement of profit and loss, when the total estimated cost exceeds the revenue in an
arrangement based on the current contract estimates.

Leases
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a paried of time In exchange for consideration.

Company as a lessee
The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the
contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components.

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use ("Rol")
asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of the Inftial measurement of the lease liability adj i for any lease pay made at or before the commencement date
less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee In dismantling and removing the underlying asset or

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 to short-term leases of all assets that have alease term of 12 months or less (short term leases) and leases for
which the underlylng asset is of low value, The lease payments associated with these leases are recognised as an rent expense on a straight-line basis over the Jease term.

The Rol assets are subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adi i for any of the lease
liability. The Rol assets are depreciated using the straight-line method from the © ement date over the shorter of lease term and useful life of Rol) asset. The estimated
useful lives of RoU assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. RolJ assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that
their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment |oss, if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not pald at the commencement date of the lease. The leaze payments are discounted
using the interest rate implicit In the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily ined, the G uses incr alk ing rate, For leases
with reasonably similar characteristics, the Company, on a lease by ease basis, may adopt either the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing
rate for the portfolio as a whole. The lease payments shall include fixed payments, varlable lease payments, residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option where the
Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option and pay of Ities far inating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising an option to terminate the
lease.

The lease |lability |s subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to refliect the lease payments
made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed lease payments, The company recognises the
amount of the re-measurement of |ease liability due to modification as an adjustment to the Rol asset and statement of profit and loss depending upon the nature of modification.
Where the carrying amount of the RolJ asset is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the |ease Hability, the Company any

amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit and loss.
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2 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
2.5 |Leases (Continued)

Company as a lessor

At the inception of the lease the Company classifies each of its leases as elther an operating lease or a finance lease. The Company recognises lease payments received under
operating leases as income on a straight- line basis over the lease term, In case of a finance lease, finance income is recognised over the lease term based on a pattern reflecting a
constant periodic rate of return on the 1essor's net investment in the lease. When the Company is an intermediate lessor it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the sub-
lease separately. It assesses the lease classification of a sub-lease with reference to the RolU asset arising from the head |ease, not with reference to the underlying asset. |f a head
lease is a short term lease to which the Company applies the exemption described above, then It classifies the sub-lease as an operating lease.

Ifan arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind AS 115 to allocate the consideration in the contract.

The Cempany has made use of the following practical expedient: ilable while applying Ind AS 114 -

- The Company has applied single discount rate to a portfolio of lease with reasonably similar characte ristics.

- The Company has excluded initial direct costs from measurement of RoU assets at the date of transition.

- The Company has used hindsight, in determining the lease term if the contract contains options to extend or terminate the lease,

- The Company has recognised the rent concessions granted by the lessor due to the COVID-19 in the standalone statement of profit and loss and has not considered it a5 lease

2.6 Functional and presentation currency

Foreign currency
Transactlons in forelgn currency are recorded at the original rate of exchange in force at the time transactions are effected. Monetary items denominated in fareign currency are
restated using the exchange rate prevalling on the date of the Balance Sheet. The resulting exchange diff on such and settlement is recognised in the profit or

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in forelgn currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date of Balance Sheet, Other Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a fereign currency are not retranslated.

27 Borrowing Cost
Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets is capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its Intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognised In the prafit or [oss,

& / . e
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Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)
Employee Benefits

Post-employment benefits

Payments ta defined contribution retirement schemes are recognised as an expense when the employees have rendered service entitling them to such benefits,

Short term employee benefit
The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by emplay is rec 1as an

F during the
period when the employee renders those services. These benefits include compensated absences such as leave expected to be availed within a year and bonus payable.

Taxes on Income

Income tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current and deferred tax are recognised in net income, except when they relate to items that are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised In other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to tax authorities using enacted or substantively enacted tax rates .

Deferred taxes are recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax base
used in the computation of taxable profits, except when the deferred income tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction
that is not a business combination and affects neither the accounting nor taxable profit at the time of the transaction.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that itis no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
avallable to allow all or part of the asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted or substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which the tempomry
differences are expected to be received or settled.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes as well as deferred tax assets and liabilities are presented in the Balance sheet after off-setting advance tax paid and
incaome tax provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction and where the entity intends to setile the asset and liability on a net basis.
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Significant Accounting Policles [Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

PPE are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any.

Depreclation

Depreciation is provided on straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of the assets as determined by the management based on the expert technical
advice/ stipulations of Schedule Il to the Act.

Asset Class |Estimated useful Life
Computer Systems (included in Plant and Machinery) 3 years
Office Equipment 5 years
Furniture and Fixtures 8 years
|Leasehold Improvements Over the lease period

Leasehold Improvements are amortised over the lease period or useful life of an asset whichever is lesser.
Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each year and adjusted prospectively where appropriate.

An item of PPE is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the assets. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognised in profit or loss.

Impalrment

Financial assets {other than at fair value)

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date, whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired, Ind AS 109, "Financial Instruments” requires
expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company recognizes lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables.
Far all other financial assets except for investments, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month expected credit losses or at an amount
equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition. In case of Investments, the
Company periodically reviews its carrying value of investments for indication for impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, the impairment
loss is accounted for.

Non-financial assets

Tangible and Intangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company assesses whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. An asset is treated as impaired when the
carrying cost of asset exceeds jts recoverable value. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs or allocated. Impairment loss is charged to the profit or loss in the year in which an asset is
identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Provislons

Provisions are recognised when the Company has present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event for which reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of cbligation and it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation. When a provision is d using cash flows estimated to settle
the present obligation its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows; unless the effect of time value of money is immaterial,

Provisions for onerous contracts are recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a contract is lower than the unavoidable costs of
meeting the future obligations under the contract. Provisions for onerous contracts are measured at the present value of lower of the expected net cost of fulfilling the
contract and the expected cost of terminating the contract
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Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

Mon derivative financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities {other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or
financial liabilitv.

Financial assets and financial llabllitles - subsequent measurement

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model whose cbjective is to hold these assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financlal assets at falr value through other comprehensive Income

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financlal assets at falr value through profit or loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. The
transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in statement of
profit and |oss.

Investment In subsidlaries

Investment in subsidiaries are carried at cost less impairment, if any.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amaounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances
with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Financial liabilities

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial liabilities are measured al amortised cost using the effective interast method.

Share capital

Equity shares

An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the
Company are recognised at the proceeds received net of direct issue cost.
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Significant Accounting Policles (Continued)

Earnings per share (‘EPS')

Basic EPS is computed by dividing profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the
weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic EPS and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have
been Issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had
the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares
are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for any share splits and
bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors,

Recent accounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2022, applicable for annual reporting pericds beginning on or after April 1, 2022, as below:

1.Ind AS 103 - Business Combination

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards
{Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change
the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Group does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its consalidated financial statements.

2.Ind AS 16 - Property Plant and equipment (Proceeds before Intended use)
The amendments malnly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling items
produced while the company s preparing the asset for |ts intended use. Instead, an entity will recognize such sales proceeds and related cost in

profit or loss. The Group does not expect the amendments to have any impact on its recognition of its property, plant and equipment in the
consclidated financial statements.

3.Ind AS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabllitles and Contingent Asset

The amendments specify that that the 'cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the 'costs that relate directly to the contract', Costs that relate directly
to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that
relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment Is essentially a clarification and the Group does not expect the amendment to have any
sipnificant impact in its consalidated financial statements.

4.Ind AS 109 - Financlal Instruments
The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the '10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognize a
financial liability. The Group does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its consolidated financial statements.

5. Others
The Information with regard to other matters specified in Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013, is either nil or not applicable to the Company for
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4 Property, plant and equipment

Plant and Machinery  Furniture and Leasehold
. Office Equipment Total
Fixtures Improvements
Cost as at January 01, 2022 13,257 20,000 1,560 - 34817
Additions 10,849 - - - 10,849
Cost as at December 31, 2022 24,106 20,000 1,560 - 45,666
Accumulated depreciation as at January 01, 2022 9,917 7499 1,516 5 18932
Depreciation for the year 3,368 2500 44 - 5912
Accumulated depreciation as at December 31, 2022 13,285 9,999 1,560 . 24,844
Net carrying amount as at December 31, 2022 10,821 10,001 - - 20,822
—_— e —————
Cost as at January 01, 2021 35,840 20,000 17972 32000 105,812
Additions 1,307 - - - 1,307
(Disposals) / (Adjustments) (23,890) . (16,412) {32,000} (72,302)
Cost as at December 31, 2021 13,257 20000 1,560 - 34817
Accumulated depreciation as at January 01, 2021 30,513 5,000 17408 32,000 84921
Depreciation for the year 3,294 2499 520 = 6,313
(Disposals} / (Adjustments) (23,890) - (16,412) {32,000} (72,302)
Accumulated depreciation as at December 31, 2021 9,917 7499 1516 . 18932
Net carrying amount as at December 31, 2021 3,340 12,501 44 - 15,885
e s

Note:

1 Plant and machinery includes computer systems.
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5 Right-of-use assets

Office premises Total
Cost as at January 01, 2022 295,227 295,227
Cost as at December 31, 2022 295,227 295,227
Accumulated amortisation as at January 01, 2022 147,623 147,623
Amortisation for the year 73,812 73,812
Accumulated amortisation as at December 31, 2022 221,435 221,435
Net carrying amount as at December 31, 2022 73,792 73,792
Cost as at January 01, 2021 295,227 295,227
Cost as at December 31, 2021 295,227 295,227
Accumulated amortisation as at January 01, 2021 73811 73,811
Amortisation for the year 73,812 73,812
Accumulated amortisation as at December 31, 2021 147,623 147,623
Met carrying amount as at December 31, 2021 147,604 147,604

Interest on lease liabilities is EUR 1,753 and EUR 2,914 for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively,

Payments toward leases of low-value assets and leases with less than twelve months of lease term, are disclosed under operating
activities in the statement of cash flows. All other lease payments during the period are disclosed under financing activities in the
staternent of cash flows.

Q2. ? M
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6 Investments

Investments - Non-current Asat
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Investment in Subsidiary
10,125 EQUITY SHARES OF RON 10/- EACH FULLY PAID UP, in HEXAWARE 2,500 2,500
TECHNOLOGIES ROMANIA SRL., ROMANIA
Less: Provision on investment {2,500) =
. 2500

7  Income taxes

A Income tax expense is allocated as follows :

Eor the vear ended
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Income tax expense as per the Statement of Profit and Loss 80,000 104,000
BO000 104,000

B The reconciliation of estimated income tax expense at the statutory incorne tax rate to the income tax expenses reported in statement of profit and
loss is as follows:

For the year ended
December 31,2022 December 31, 2021

Profit before tax 387,562 328,937
Expected tax expense at the enacted tax rate of 19% (Previous year 19%) in Germany 73.637 62,498
Tax effect of adjustments to reconcile expected income tax expense to reported Income tax
expense :
Cthers 6,363 41,502

80,000 104,000

xf-/. '3 }?
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8 Other financial assets

A Other financial assets - Non-current

Security deposits for premises and others

Total

B Other financial assets - Current

As at
December 31, 2022

62,906

As at
December 31, 2021

62,906

62,906

62,906

Asat
December 31, 2022

As at
December 31, 2021

December 31, 2022

Loan to fellow subsidiary 2,500,000 2,500,000

Interest accrued on loan 201,562 125,000

Total 2,701,562 2,625,000
9 Other assets

Other assets - Current As at As at

December 31, 2021

Prepaid expenses 219,599
Employee advances 4,052 21818
Contracts assets 135,112

Total 139,164 241,417

e /"/?
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10 Trade receivables

A Trade recelvables - Billed - Current {Unsecured)

Asat As at
December 31,2022 December 31, 2021

Considered good 1,123,715 1,653,987
Considered doubtful 73018 73,018
1,196,733 1,727,005
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (73,018) {73.018)
Total 1,123,715 1,653,987
B Trade receivables ageing
Ageing for trade recelvables as at December 31, 20272 is as follows:
Nat Due Less than & onths - 1 Total
1-2 vears 2-3 years More than 3 years
months year
Undisputed trade receivables 296,008 741910 - B = - 1,037,918
- considered good
Undisputed trade receivables - = - - 12486 40,532 73.018
= credit impaired
Undisputed trade recelvables - 85797 - - - = 85,797
- considered good (RPT)
296,008 827,707 - - 12486 60532 1.196.733
Less - Allowance for Doubtful trade (73.018)
receivable
1.123.715
Unbilled receivables 1,344,133
2447 848
Ageing for trade recefvables as at December 31, 2021 is as follows:
Mot Due Lessthan & Total
oianths
Undisputed trade receivables 580,497 140,938 - - - - 721435
- considered good
Undisputed trade receivables ¥ - - 12486 - 60,532 73018
= credit impaired
Undisputed trade receivables 829,591 - 32,503 63458 = 932,552
- considered good (RPT)
580497 970,529 - 51989 43,458 60,532 1,727,005
Less - Allowance far Doubtful trade (73,018)
receivable
1,653,987
Unbilled receivables 61134
w
C The activity in the allowance for doubtful debts is given below: As at As at

Balance at the beginning of the year
Balance at the end of the year

11 Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash equivalents

In current accounts with banks

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

73018 73018
73018 73018
As at As at

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

28462819
2,862,819

2,656,708
2,656,708

MR
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12 Equity
Asat Asat
12.1 Authorised capital December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
3,618 Equity shares of EUR 50/- each 180,900 180,900
As at As at
12.2 Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
3,618 EQUITY SHARES OF EUR 50/ EACH 180,900 180,900
Asat Asat
12,3 Reconciliation of number of shares Decerber 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Shares oulstanding at the beginning of the year 3418 3,618
Shares issued during the year =
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 3,618 3,618

12.4 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares
The Campany has one class of equity shares having a par value of Eure 50 each, Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the
equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all liabilities, in proportion to their shareholding.

12.5 Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares As at As at
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Name of the shareholder
T No. of shares held 34618 3,618
Hexaware Technologies Limited, India
% of holding 100% 100%



HEXAWARE TECHNOLOGIES GMBH

EURQ, unless otherwise stated
Notes forming part of Financlal Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

13 Other financial liabilities
Asat Asat
December 31,2022 December 31, 2021

Other financial liabilities - Current
Employee liahilities 1,032,594 1,058,357

Total 1,032,594 1,058,357

14 Trade payables

Asat Asat
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

A Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises ] =

Total - -

B Dues of ather than micro enterprises and small enterprises
Trade payables 85011 453,287
Accrued expenses 1,281,697 353129
Total 1,366,708 806,416

C Trade payable ageing

Ageing for trade payables outstanding as at December 31, 2022 is as follows:

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Due Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Trade payables
Others 9,532 537 - 24,792 50,150 85011
9,532 537 - 24,792 50,150 85011
Accrued Expenses 1,281,697
1,366,708
Ageing for trade payables outstanding as at December 31, 2021 is as follows:
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Mot Due Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Trade payables
Others 351,060 22345 14805 58,838 6,239 453,287
351060 22345 14,805 58,838 6,239 453,287
Accrued Expenses 353,129
805416

& 7. Q/é/;(



HEXAWARE TECHNOLOGIES GMBH

EURO, unless otherwise stated

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

15 Other liabilities

Other liabilities - Current
Unearned revenues
Statutory liabilities

Total

16 Revenue from operations

16.1 Revenue disaggregation by geography Is as follows:

Geography
Europe

Rest of World
Total

16.2 Revenue disaggregation by contract type Is as follows:

Offshore
Onshore
Others

Total revenue from operations

16.3 Revenue disaggregation by nature of service is as follows:

Revenue from contracts with customers
Other operating Income

16.4 Reconciliation of revenue recognised with the contracted price Is as follows:

Contracted price
Reductions towards variable consideration components (discounts, rebate)
Revenue recognlsed

As at
December 31,2022 December 31, 2021
111,766 409,529
465,630 88,495
577396 498,024
For the year ended
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
7,348,555 8,349,510
356,186
7,704,741 8,349,510
For the year ended
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
2465011 2,633,894
4,987,742 5497458
251,988 218,158
7,704,741 8,349,510
For the year ended
December 31,2022 December 31, 2021
1,704 741 8,349,510
7,704,741 8,349,510
For the year ended
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
7,704,741 8,349,510
7,704,741 8,349,510

J‘-/. e 2%/{



HEXAWARE TECHNOLOGIES GMBH

EURO, unless otherwise stated
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

16.5 Changes in Contract Liabilities / Unearned revenues are as follows:
For the year ended
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Balance as at the beginning of the year 409,529 140,476
Revenue recognised during the year (409,529) (140,476)
Additions during the year 111,766 409,529
Balance as at the end of the year 111,766 409,529

16.6

Transaction price allocated to the remaining performance obligations

The remaining performance obligations represents contracted revenue that has not yet been recognized, which includes contract liabilities and amounts
that will be invoiced and recognized as revenue in future periods.

For the year ended
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Within 1 year 2.426,007 1.947
More than 1 year 17,125 -

The Company has applied practical expedient and has not disclosed information about remaining performance ebligations in contracts where the original
contract duration is ene year or less or where the entity has the right to consideration that corresponds directly with the value of entity's performance

completed to date. The above revenue is subject to any changes in the transaction price.

17 Other income

Interest income

Exchange rate difference (net)

Total

18 Employee benefits expense

Salary and allowances
Contribution to provident, other funds and benefits

Staff welfare expenses

Total

For the year ended
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
76,562 62,500
(6,628) 14
69,934 62,514
For the year ended
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
3,652,503 3,483,317
455,302 482,823
10,625 4,068
4,118,830 3,970,208




HEXAWARE TECHNOLOGIES GMBH

EURO, unless otherwise stated

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

19 Operating and other expenses

Rent
Rates and taxes
Travelling and conveyance
Electricity charges
Communication expenses
Repairs and maintenance
Printing and stationery
Payment to auditors
Audit fees
Legal and professional fees
Advertisement and business promotion
Bank and other charges
Insurance charges
Sub contracting and other service charges
Staff recruitment expenses

Provision for impairment in the value of investment {Refer to note 9)2

Miscellaneous expenses

Total

20 Finance costs

Interest on |ease liabilities

Total

21 Depreciation and amortisation expense

Depreciation on Froperty, plant and equipment
Amortisation of RoU

Total

Far the year ended
December 31, 2021

December 31, 2022

68,422 16,748
1,940 6471
73448 34325
1,824 678
15,4462 15916
670,520 244187
79 147
17,092 19.000
229,744 213,144
51,654 4,009
3,705 1787
4,759 4429
2,022,194 3,446,759
5,625 1,750
2,500 E
17,838 20488
3,186,806 4,029,840
For the year ended

December 31, 2022

December 31, 2021

1,753 2914
1,753 2,914
For the year ended

December 31, 2022

December 31, 2021

5912 6,313
73812 73,812
79,724 80,125




HEXAWARE TECHNOLOGIES GMBH

EURO, unless otherwise stated
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

22 Earnings per share (EPS)

The components of basic and diluted EPS:

For the year ended

December 31, 2022

December 31, 2021

MNet profit after tax 307,562 224937
Weighted average outstanding equity shares 3,618 3,618
Basic earnings per share B85.01 &2.17
23 Related party disclosures
A Names of related parties Country
Ultimate Holding Company and it's subsidiaries
The Baring Asia Private Equity Fund V, LP, (upto November 10,2021) Cayman Island
Baring Private Equity Asia V Mauritius Holding (4) Limited, {upto November 10,2021) Mauritius
HT Global IT Solutions Holdings Limited, (upto November 10,2021) Mauritius
HT Global Haldings B.V.,- till November 10, 2021 Netherlands
CA Magnum Holdings (w.e.f. November 11, 2021} Mauritius
Halding Company
Hexaware Technologies Limited, (control exists) India
Fellow Subsidiaries
Hexaware Technologies Inc. United States of America
Hexaware Technologies UK Limited, United Kingdom
Hexaware Technologies Romania SRL Romania
Hexaware Techneologies, Mexico S. De, RL. De. CV. Mexico
B Key Managemenlt Personnel (KMP)
Director
Mr. Amrinder Singh
Mr. Alexander Mueller Herbst
Mature of transactions Name of the Related party and Relationship For the year ended

December 31, 2022

December 31, 2021

Expenditure - Software and Holding Company

Development Expenses 1,173,641 2,754,330
Income - Software and
Development Income HoldingiGcmpany 675,634
i : 21,
Expenditure - Holding Company 21,540 1,378
Reimbursement of Costs |Fellow Subsidiaries
Hexaware Technologies UK Limited, UK & 35,788
Loan Charged Fellow Subsidiaries
Hexaware Technologies Inc 76,562 62,500




HEXAWARE TECHNOLOGIES GMBH

EURO, unless otherwise stated
Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

23 Related party disclosures (Continued)

Outstanding Balances

; i . For the year ended
Particulars Nature of relationship z
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

Loans Receivables Fellow Subsidiaries

Hexaware Technologies Inc 2,701,562 ] 2,625,000
Trade receivable Holding Company 641,407 | 932551
Trade and other payables towards
services and reimbursement of cost Holding Company 1070,364
Advance to Key Management Personnel Alexander Mueller Herbst - 2,000
ettt inEny Fellow Subsidiaries

Hexaware Technologies Romania SRL, Romania 2,500 2,500




HEXAWARE TECHNOLOGIES GMBH

EURD, unless otherwise stated

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

24 Financial Instruments

(i) The carrying value / fair value of financial instruments by categorles as at December 31, 2022 is as follows:

Amortized cost Falr value through  Fzlr value through Derivative Tatal carrying / fair
profit and loss other instrument in vilue
comprehensive hedging
income relationship
Cash and cash eguivalenis 2842819 - - - 2862819
Trade receivables - Billed 1123715 - = 1123715
Trade receivables - Unbilled 1,344,133 - 1,344,133
Other financial assets 2,764,468 - = - 2744468
Tatal 8,095,135 - - 8,095,135
Trade payables 1,366,708 - = 1,366,708
Lease liabilities 76,080 - - - 76,080
Other financial fiabilities 1,032,594 - - - 1.032.594
Total 2475382 - - 2,475,382
(if) The carrying value / fair value of financial instruments by categories as at December 31, 2021 is as follows:
Amartized cost Falr value through  Fair value through Derivative Total carrying / falr
profit and loss other instrument in value
comprehensive hedging
income relationship
Cash and cash equivalents 2,656,708 - - - 2656708
Trade recelvables - Billed 1,653,987 - - - 1.653.987
Trade receivables - Unbilled 61,134 = - - 61,134
Other financial assets 2,687,904 - 2687906
Total 7,059,735 - ~ - 7,059,735
Trade payables B06 416 - = - 806416
Lease liabilities 150,983 = = 150,983
Other financial labillties 1,058,357 - 3 - 1.058,357
Total 2,015,756 - - - 1,!015,756
Motes
1 Carrying ameunt of cash and cash equl =, trade receivables, unbilled , other financial assets, deferred consideration, trade pavables, lease li and other

financlal fiabilities approximate the fair value because of their short term nature. Difference between carrying amounts and fair values of other financial assets and liabilities

subsequently measured at amortised cost is not significant in each of the period presented.



HEXAWARE TECHNOLOGIES GMBH

EURD, unless otherwise stated
Motes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

24 Financial Instruments (continued)
(i) Financial risk management

The Company has identified the risks under verticals like G hic and client conc fon risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company has fermulated policies, procedures and
strategies for managing risks which is affirmed by the global CEQ and CFO, after consultation with all business units, functions and department heads.

Geographic and client concentration risk

92% of the revenue for the year Is ganerated from top 5 clients (previous year - $4%), Any loss or major downsiting by these clients may Impact Company's profitability, Further,
excessive expasure to particular clients will limit Company's negotiating capacity and expose us to higher credit risk.

The Company is able to maintain a diversified high quality client roster that ean be accessed through the depth of relationships with existing clients,

The Company's growth strategy involves a mix of new client addition and mining the accounts of existing clients. As the Company adds more clients and grow revenues from the

existing clients, it reduces dependence on the large clients. Moreover, large clients allow quick scaling up of revenues and they come with higher margins due to lower associated cost
and higher cost predictability.

Credit Risk

Since most of our transactions are done on credit, we are exposed to credit risk on accounts receivable. Any delay, default or Inability on the part of the client to pay on time will
expose us to credit risk and can impact our profitability. Our maximum credit exposure is in respect of trade receivables of EUR 1,123,715 and EUR 1,653,987 as at December 31, 2022
and December 31, 2021 respectively and unbilled revenue of EUR 1,479,245 and EUR 61,134 as at December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021 respectively.

The Company has adepted an effective receivable management system to control the Days' Sales Outstanding (DSO). Refer to note 11 for the age wise analysis of trade receivables

that are not due as well as past due and all e for the d recep
Top 5 customer dues contribute 95% of the total outstanding as at December 31, 2022 { 96% as at December 31, 2021).

Cash and cash equivalents include depasits with banks.




HEXAWARE TECHNOLOGIES GMBH

EURO, unless otherwise stated
Motes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

24 Financial Instruments (continued)

()

0]

Liquidity risk

The Company needs continuous access to funds to meet short and long term strategic investments. The Company s inability to meet such requirements in stipulated period
may hamper growth plan and even ongoing aperations. Further, the Company's inabllity to quickly convert assets into cash without incurring any material loss will expase it
to liquidity rizks.

Over the years, the Company has increased its iquidity position by ing its DSO and maintaining high cash / bank balance and investments,

As at December 31,2022, the Company had total cash / bank balance and investments of EUR 2,862,819 (Previous Year: EUR 2,656,708) which constitutes approximately
34% (Previous Year: 35%| of total assats, The Company does not have any debts and thus manages its liquidity mainly through funds generated from operations.

The tables below provide details of the contractual maturities of significant financial llabilities as at:

As at Decernber 31, 2022 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 3-5 years Beyond 5 years Total

Lease Liabilities 76,080 - - - 76,080
Trade and other payables 1,366,708 - - - 1,366,708
Others 1,032,594 - - - 1,032,594
Total 2,475,382 - - - 2,475,382
As at December 31, 2021 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 3-5years Beyond 5 years Total

Lease Liabilities 74,902 76,081 - - 150,983
Trade and other payahbles 806,416 - - - 806,414
Others 1,058,357 * = » 1,058,357
Total 1,939,675 76,081 - = 2,015,756
Interest rate risk

The Company does not have any debt, Accordingly, the Company is not exposed to significant interest rate risk.



HEXAWARE TECHNOLOGIES GMBH

EURQ, unless otherwise stated
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

25 Segment reporting

The reportable business segments have been identified taking into account the services offered to customers globally operating in different industry
segments based on management approach. The Chief Operating Decision Maker evaluates the Group's perfermance and allocates resources based
on analysis of various performance indicators by below business. The Group's organization structure reflects the industry segmentation. Following are
the business segments:

i) Travel and Transportation (T &T)
ii} Banking and financial services (BFS)

iii) Healthcare and Insurance (H & 1)

Segment results for the year ended December 31, 2022

T&T BFS H&I Total
Revenue 1,763,277 3,132,748 2,808,716 7,704,741
Expenses (1,671,93%) (2,970,472) (2,663,225) {7,305,636)
Segment profit 21,338 162276 145491 399,105
Less: Depreciation and amortisation (79,724)
Add: Exchange rate differences {net) (6,628)
Add: Other income 76,562
Less: Finance costs (1,753)
Profit before tax 387,562
Less: Tax expense (80,000}
Profit after tax 307,562
Segment results for the year ended December 31, 2021
T&T BF5 H&l Total

Revenue 1,639,396 2,554,189 4,155,926 8,349,511
Expenses (1,570,780) (2,447.285) (3,981,984) (8,000,049)
Segment profit 68,616 106,204 173,942 349462
Less: Depreciation and amortisation (80,125)
Add: Exchange rate differences (net) 14
Add: Other income 62,500
Less: Finance costs {2,914)
Profit before tax 328,937
Less: Tax expense (104,000)
Profit after tax 224,937
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26 Additional Regulatory Information - Financial ratios

Ratio Numerator Denominator Current year Previous year # variance
Current ratie (in times) Total Current Assets Tatal Current Liahility 247 267 0.92
Dehbt-equity ratio {in times) Dbt inchiding and lease liabilities Total Equity 0.02 0.03 0.47
. _—— Earning for Debt Service = Met Profit after Debt service = Interest, lease sd principal
Debt service caverage ratio (in times) taxos + Man-cash i M 508 402 1.26
Interest i
Return on equity ratia (in %) Prafit for the year less preference dividend  |Average total equity 6.29% 3.78% G6%
., —_— o — Average trade receivables (incheding unbilied
re < U | ;
Conal rrcver ratio (in times Revenue from operations racalvables and controct asset) ] 093 4.27
Trade payables turnover ratio (in times) Other aperating expenses (net of daubthull |4 e oo trade payables 337 030 1131
Anbiet
Net capital turnaver ratio fin times) Revenue fram operations |Average working capital (Total current assets 164 149 110
less Total current fiabifities)
Met profit ratio (in %) Prafit far the year Revenue from operations 3.99% 2.E9% 48%
- _ oy Tangible Met Waorth + Debt (inchuding lease
et k.l i F : e 1 E:
urn on capital employed [(in Prafit before interest and tax fiability) + Deferred Tax Liability 7.61% LT 12%

27 Other updates
A Employee Benefits

The Company recognized EUR 455,302 (Previous Year EUR 482,823 ) for Social security and pension contributions in profit and loss account. The contributions payable to these plans by the
company are s rates specified in the rules of the schemes

B Material events after Balance Sheet date:

There is no significant event after reporting date which requires amendments or disclosure ta these financial statements.

C Approval of the financial statements:

The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on February 1, 2023

4/3/23
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OUR ONE FOCUS. YOU.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF HEXAWARE TECHNOLOGIES ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD

Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd
1 Finlayson Green

#09-01

Singapore 049246

As requested by management, we have audited, for purposes of your holding
company’s consolidated financial statements of Hexaware Technologies Limited, the
accompanying reporting package which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December
2022, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of
changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year ended 31 December 2022, and
related notes and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Reporting Package

Management is responsible for the preparation of the reporting package in accordance
with the recognition and measurement criteria of the applicable financial reporting
framework in Singapore and the disclosure and presentation requirements of the
holding company as contained in the reporting package. This responsibility includes:
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation
of the reporting package that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies that are consistent
with the recognition and measurement criteria of the applicable financial reporting
framework in Singapore and the disclosure and presentation requirements of the
holding company as contained in the reporting package; and making accounting
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances. The reporting package has been
prepared solely for the purpose of inclusion in the consolidated financial statements of
Hexaware Technologies Limited.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the reporting package based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the reporting package
are free from material misstatement.

1
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[ AlliottGlobalAlliance"

OUR ONE FOCUS. YOU.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF HEXAWARE TECHNOLOGIES ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD (...CONT’D)

Auditor’s Responsibility (...cont’d)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the reporting package. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the reporting package, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the reporting package in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
reporting package.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying reporting package for Hexaware Technologies Asia
Pacific Pte Ltd for the year ended 31 December 2022, are prepared, in all material
respects, in accordance with the Singapore Financial Reporting Standards.

Restriction on Distribution and Use

The reporting package has been prepared for purposes of providing information to
Hexaware Technologies Limited to enable it to prepare the consolidated financial
statements of the group. As a result, the reporting package is not a complete set of
financial statements of Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd in accordance
with the Singapore Financial Reporting Standards and is not intended to give a true
and fair view of the financial position of Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd
as of 31 December 2022 and of its financial performance, and its cash flows for the
year ended 31 December 2022 in accordance with Singapore Financial Reporting
Standards. The reporting package may not be suitable for another purpose. Our report
is intended solely for Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd and Hexaware
Technologies Limited and should not be distributed to or used by parties other than
Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd and Hexaware Technologies Limited.

s Bule o

JBS PRACTICE PAC
PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Singapore

31 January 2023
2
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Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

Registered Office: #09-01, One Finlayson Green, 1 Finlayson Green, Singapore-049244

{SGD, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)
Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2022

Note No.
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment [:]
Right-of-use assets 4
Financial assets:
Investments 7
Other financial assets P4
Total non-current assets
Current assets
Financial assets:
Trade receivables 11
Unbilled receivables
Cash and cash equivalents 12
Other financial assets 2B
Other current assets 10
Total current assets
TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 5
Other equity
Total equity
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities:
Lease liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities [net)
Total non-current liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial llabilities:
Lease |iahilities
Trade payables 14
Other financial liabilities 13
Other current liabilities 15
Provisions
Employee benefit obligations in respect of compensated absences and others 16

Income tax liabilities (net)

Total current liabilities
Total liabllities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

As at
December 31, 2022

December 31, 2021

94,439 123,939
42,736 247816
18,187 18,187
215658 210,826
371,020 600,768
2,941,451 3,194,613
131,694 463095
12,383,383 11,478,019
10,000 10,000
260,106 107,804
15,726,634 15,253,531
16,097,654 15,854,299
2,000,000 2,000,000
9,036,244 8,554,400
11,036,244 10,554,400
- 51,498

1207 1,207
1,207 52,705
51,496 201,015
4,062,244 3,990,009
223,774 176,044
537,508 718,818
53,790 80,346
131,391 80,962
5,060,203 5,247,194
5,061,410 5299 899
16,097,654 15,854,299

The accompanying notes 1 to 29 form an integral part of financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached
For JBS PRACTICE PAC

Chartered Accountants

G

Balasuhramanlam Janamanchi

Partner

Place ; Singapore
Date : 31st January, 2023

Page 1

For and on behalf of the Board

%Lm»adu

Amrinder Singh

Directar

Place : United Kingdom
Date . 31st January, 2023




Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

Registered Office; #09-01, One Finlayson Green, 1 Finlayson Green, Singapore-0492446

(SGD, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Statement of Profit And Loss for the year ended December 31, 2022

Note No.

INCOME

Revenue from operations 3 B
Other income 18
TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES

Employee benefits expense 19
Finance costs 21
Depreciation and amortisation expense 4,6
Other expenses 20
TOTAL EXPENSES

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Tax expense

Current tax 8
Deferred tax charge / (credit)

Total tax expense

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR

Earnings per equity share 22
Basic and Diluted

For the year ended

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

14,589 966 14,545,682
(191,224) 192,199
14,398,742 14,737 881
1,968,486 2,963,264
5671 13,404
236477 240,860
11,616,393 10,748,361
13,827,027 13,965,889
571,715 771992
89871 131,238
89,871 131,238
481,844 640,754
481,844 640,754
0.24 0.32

The accompanying notes 1 to 29 form an integral part of financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For JBS PRACTICE PAC
Chartered Accountants

Tis Padina (4
e ——
Balasubramaniam Janamanchi

Partner

Place : Singapore

Date : 31st January, 2023

Page 2

For and on behalf of the Board

Ammfb{
Amrinder Singh

Director

Place : United Kingdom
Date : 31st January, 2023




Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

Registered Office: #09-01, One Finlayson Green, 1 Finlayson Green, Singapore-0492446

(SGD, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended December 31, 2022
As at As at

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,000,000 500,000
Changes in equity share capital during the year - 1,500,000
Qutstanding at the end of the year 2,000,000 2,000,000
OTHER EQUITY
Total equity
Reserves and surplus
General reserve Retained earnings
Balance as at January 1, 2022 - 8,554,400 8,554,400
Profit for the year - 481,844 481,844
Total comprehensive income - 9,036,244 9,036,244
Balance as at December 31, 2022 - 9,036,244 9,036,244
Balance as at January 1, 2021 - 9413646 9,413,646
Profit for the year 640,754 640,754
Transfers from Reserves to Share Capital (1,500,000) (1,500,000)
Total comprehensive income - 8,554,400 8,554,400
Balance as at December 31, 2021 - 8,554,400 8,554,400

The accompanying notes 1 to 29 form an integral part of financial statements.

As per aur report of even date attached

For JBS PRACTICE PAC For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

= FA.L_
755 foubics 7 »

Balasubramaniam Janamanchi Amrinder Singh

Partner Director

Place : Singapore Place : United Kingdom
Date : 31st January, 2023 Date : 31st January, 2023

Page 3




Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

Registered Office: #09-01, One Finlayson Green, 1 Finlayson Green, Singapore-049244

(SGD, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 31, 2022

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization expense

Interest income

Mlowance for doubtful debts (net of write back)
Exchange rate difference (net) - unrealised

Finance costs

Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustments for:

Trade receivables and other assets

Trade payables, other liabilities and provisions
Cash generated from operations

Direct taxes paid (net)

Met cash generated from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activity

Purchase of PPE and intangible assets including CWIP and capital advances
Interest received

Net cash used in investing activity

Cash flow from financing activity
Payment of lease liabilities
Net cash used in financing activity

MNet increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Exchange difference on translation of foreign currency cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
(Refer to note 12)

For the year ended

December 31, 2022

December 31, 2021

571,715 771,992
236,477 240,860
(7,921)
263,250

& (42,413)

5,671 13,404
1,077,113 975,922
427,429 1411177
(88,369) (400,829)
1,416,173 1,986,270
(302,224) (383,518)
1,113,949 1,602,752
11,897) (12,526)

- 7,921
(1,897) (4.605)
(206,688) (206,688)
(206,688) (206,688)
905,364 1,391,459
11,478,019 10,044,147
42413

12,383,383 11,478,019

The accompanying notes 1 to 29 form an integral part of financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

For JBS PRACTICE PAC
Chartered Accountants

2 Oac
T udiz (42

Balasubramaniam Janamanchi
Partner

Place : Singapore

Date ; 31st January, 2023

Page 4

For and on behalf of the Board

/
Hundi

Amrinder Singh
Director

Place : United Kingdom

Date : 31st January, 2023




Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

(SGD, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

1

2
241

22

2.3

231

Company overview

Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd, ([HTAPAC or the Company), incorporated in Singapore under the laws of the Singapore Companies Act, is a
wholly owned subsidiary of Hexaware Technologies Limited, a foreign corporation incorporated in India (Hexaware or the Holding Company). These
accounts have been prepared and audited for the purpose of censolidation with Holding Company.

The Company is engaged in information technology consulting, software development and business process management. Hexaware Technologies Asia
Pacific Pte Ltd provides multiple service offerings to its clients across various industries comprising travel, transportation, hospitality, logistics, banking,
financial services, insurance, healthcare, manufacturing, consumer and services. The various service offerings comprise application development and
management, enterprise package solutions, infrastructure management, business intelligence and analytics, business process, digital assurance and

testing.

Significant accounting policies
Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and its interpretations ("IFRS"), as ssued
by the International Accounting Standards Board ("JASB").

Basis of preparation
These financial statements are prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values as explained in

the accounting policies below.
These financial statements have been prepared in Singapore Dollars (5 $) which is the functional currency of the Company.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle. Based on the nature of services
rendered to customers and time elapsed between deployment of resources and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration for such
services rendered, the Company has considered an operating cycle of 12 menths.

Critical accounting judgements and key source of estimation uncertainty
The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue,

expense, assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements, Actual results could differ from

those estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates is recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised and in any future period affected.

Key source of estimation uncertainty which may cause material adjustments:

Revenue recognition
The Company uses the percentage-of-completion method in accounting for its fixed-price contracts. Use of the percentage-of completion method

requires the Company to estimate the efforts expended to date as a proportion of the tatal efforts to be expended. Efforts expended have been used to
measure progress towards completion as there is a direct relationship between input and productivity. Provisions for estimated losses, if any, on
uncompleted contracts are recorded in the period in which such losses become probable based on the expected contract estimates at the reporting date
and can be reliably estimated.

The Company uses judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for a performance obligation. The Company allocates the transaction
price to each performance obligation on the basis of the relative standalone selling price of each distinct product or service promised in the contract.
Where standalone selling price is not observable, the Company uses the expected cost plus margin approach to allocate the transaction price to each

distinct performance obligation.

Judgement is also required to determine the transaction price for the contract. The transaction price could be either a fixed amount or variable
consideration with elements such as volume discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives. The transaction
price is also adjusted for the effects of the time value of money if the contract includes a significant financing compaonent. Any consideration payable to
the customer is adjusted to the transaction price, unless it is a payment for a distinct product or service from the customer, The estimated amount of
variable consideration is adjusted in the transaction price only to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of

cumulative revenue recognised will not occur and is reassessed at the end of each reporting period.

Cost to fulfill contract are generally expensed as incurred except for certain costs which meet the criteria for capitalisation. The it of this
criteria requires the application of judgement, in particular, when considering if costs generate or enhance resources to be used to satisfy future

performance obligations and whether costs are expected to be recovered.
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Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

(SGD, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

2

23.2

233

234

24

Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

Income-tax

The major tax jurisdiction for the Company is Singapore though the Company also files tax returns in overseas jurisdictions. Significant judgments are
involved in determining the provision for income taxes including judgment on whether tax positions are probable of being sustained in tax assessments
and deferred tax on unrecognised tax benefits. Tax assessment can involve complex issues, which can only be resolved over extended time periods.

Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease requires significant
judgment. The Company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease requires significant
judgment. The Company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar

characteristics.

Others
Other areas involving estimates relates to actuarial assumptions used to determine the carrying amount of defined benefit obligation, estimation of fair

value of share based payment transactions and useful lives of Property Plant and Equipment.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration which the
Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.

In case of contract on time and material basis, transaction-based or volume-based contracts, revenue is recognised when the related services are

performed.

In case of fixed price contracts, revenue is recognized using percentage of completion method. The Company uses the efforts expended to date as a
proportion to the total efforts to be expended as a basis to measure the degree of completion. The cumulative impact of any revisian in estimates of the
percentage of work completed is reflected in the year in which the change becomes known. Provisions for estimated losses on such engagements are
made during the year in which a loss becomes probable and can be reasonably estimated.

Revenues related to fixed-price maintenance, testing and business process services are recognized based on our right to invoice for services performed
for cantracts in which the invoicing is representative of the value being delivered, If our invoicing is not consistent with value delivered, reveriues are

recognized as the service is performed using the percentage of completion method.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, service level credits, performance
bonuses, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers.

Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and requirements. The Company reviews modification to contract
in conjunction with the original contract, basis which the transaction price could be allocated to a new performance obligation, or transaction price of
an existing obligation could undergo a change. In the event transaction price is revised for existing obligation, a cumulative adjustment is accounted for.

Revenues in excess of billing are classified as Unbilled receivables while billing in excess of revenues are classified as Contract liabilities (Unearned
revenues). Invoicing to the clients for fixed price contracts is based on milestones as defined in the contract and therefore the timing of revenue
recognition is different from the timing of invoicing to the customers. Therefore, unbilled receivables for fixed price contracts (contract asset) are
classified as non-financial asset because the right to consideration is dependent on completion of contractual milestones.

The Company recognizes an onerous cost provision for the estimated losses in the statement of profit and loss, when the total estimated cost exceeds
the revenue in an arrangement based on the current contract estimates,
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Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

(SGD, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

2 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
2.5 Leases

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for

consideration,

Company as a lessee
The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease components of the contract and allocates the
consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-

alone price of the non-lease components.

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement date. The
cost of the right-of-use ("RoU") asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any
lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of
costs to be incurred by the |essee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site an which it is located.

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 114 to short-term leases of all assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less (short
term leases) and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. The lease payments associated with these leases are recognized as an rent expense

on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Rol assets are subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any
remeasurement of the lease liability. The RoU assets are depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of
lease term and useful life of RoU asset. The estimated useful lives of RoU assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and
equipment. RoU assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if

any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease, The |ease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the
Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably similar characteristics, the Company, on a lease by |lease basis, may adopt either the
incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the portfolio as a whole, The lease payments shall include fixed
payments, variable lease payments, residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option where the Company is reasonably certain to exercise

that option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease.

The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to
reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-
substance fixed lease payments. The company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due to modification as an adjustment to the
RoU asset and statement of profit and loss depending upon the nature of modification. Where the carrying amount of the RoU asset is reduced to zero
and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognises any remaining amount of the re-measurement in

statement of profit and loss.

Company as a lessor

At the inception of the lease the Company classifies each of its leases as either an operating lease or a finance lease. The Company recognises lease
payments received under operating leases as income on a straight- line basis over the |ease term. In case of a finance |ease, finance income is recognised
over the lease term based on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on the lessor's net investment in the lease. When the Company is an
intermediate lessor it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the sub-lease separately. It assesses the lease classification of a sub-lease with
reference to the RoU asset arising from the head lease, not with reference to the underlying asset. If a head lease is a short term lease to which the
Company applies the exemption described above, then it classifies the sub-lease as an operating lease.

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies IFRS 15 to allocate the consideration in the contract.

The Company has made use of the following pratical expedients available while applying IFRS 16 -

- The Company has applied single discount rate to a portfolio of lease with reasonably similar characteristics.

- The Company has excluded initial direct costs from measurement of RoU assets at the date of transition.

- The Company has used hindsight. in determining the lease term if the contract contains options to extend or terminate the lease.

- The Company has recognized the rent concessions granted by the lessor due to the COVID-19 in the standalone statement of profit and loss and has

not considered it as lease modification. Page 7




Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd
(SGD, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022
2 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.6 Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Singapore Dollars, the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates.

Foreign currency

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the original rate of exchange in force at the time transactions are effected. Monetary items
denaminated in foreign currency are restated using the exchange rate prevailing on the date of Balance Sheet. The resulting exchange difference on
such restatement and settlement is recognized in the profit or loss, except exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain

foreign currency risk,

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the Balance Sheet date.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of histerical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

2.7 Borrowing Cost
Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition or censtruction of qualifying assets is capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying
asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognised in the
profit or loss.

2.8 Employee Benefits
Employee benefits are recognised as an expense.
Defined contribution plans
Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the Company pays fixed contribtions into separate entities such as the
Central Provident Fund ("CPF"} on a mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis. The Company has no further payment onligations once the contributions
have been paid.

Employee leave intitlement

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual is made of estimated liability for leave as a result of

services rendered by emplayees up to the end of reporting period.

2.9 Taxes on Income

Current income tax for current and prior periods s recognised at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the tax authorities, using the tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred income tax is recognised for all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
financial statements except when it affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit at the time of the transaction,

A deferred income tax liability is recognised for all taxable temporary differences arising on property, plant and equipment, except where the Company
is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

A deferred income tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible

temporary differences and tax losses can be utilised,

Deferred income tax is measured:
(i) at the tax rates that are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled, based on
tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period; and

(i) based on the tax consequence that will follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of reporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amounts of its assets and liabilities.
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Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

(SGD, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

2

2.10

2.11
a)

b)

212

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (PPE)
PPE are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation (other than freehold land) and impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Asset Class Estimated useful Life
Computer Systems (included in Plant and Machinery) 3 years
Office Equipment 5 years
Electrical Fittings (included in Plant and Machinery) 8 years
Furniture and Fixtures 8 years

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each year and adjusted prospectively where appropriate.

An item of PPE is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the assets. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the camrying amount of the assets and is

recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment
Financial assets (other than at fair value)

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date, whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. [FRS 9 requires expected credit
losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company recognises lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables.
For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to
the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition,

Non-financial assets - Tangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company assesses whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. An asset is treated as
impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value, When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, the Campany estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs or allocated. Impairment loss is charged
to the profit ar loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there

has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amaount.

Provisions

Provisions are recoghised when the Company has present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event for which reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of obligation and it is probable that the company will be required to settle the obligation. When a provision is measured using cash
flows estimated to settle the present obligation its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows; unless the effect of time value of money is

immaterial.
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Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

[SGD, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

2

213

(i)

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

2.14

215

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Non derivative financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
liabilities are initially measured at fair value, Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured

on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability.

Financial assets and financial liabilities - measurement

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held with a business model whose objective is to hold these
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held with a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on

specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive

income. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are

immediately recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Cash and cash equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an

insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents, Cash and

cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Financial liabilities
Subsequent to initial recognition, these liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Share capital
Equity shares

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue or re-purchase of equity shares, net of any tax effects, are recognised as a deduction fram equity.

Earnings per share (‘EPS’)

Basic EPS are computed by dividing profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic EPS and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued
upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity
shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed
converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive patential equity shares are determined independently for each period

presented.
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Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

(SGD, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

3 Recent accounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2022, applicable for annual reporting periods beginning on or after April 1, 2022, as below:

1.IFRS 3 - Business Comhination

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards
{Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change

the requirements of IFRS 3. The Group does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its consolidated financial statements.

2.1AS 16 - Property Plant and equipment (Proceeds before intended use)

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling items
produced while the company is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity will recognize such sales proceeds and related cost in profit
or loss. The Group does not expect the amendments to have any impact on its recognition of its property, plant and equipment in the consolidated

financial statements.

3.1AS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Asset

The amendments specify that that the 'cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract'. Costs that relate directly to
a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that
relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Group does not expect the amendment to have any significant

impact in its consclidated financial statements.
4.IFRS 9 = Financial Instruments

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the "10 percent’ test of IFRS 9 in assessing whether to derecognize a financial

liability. The Group does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its consolidated financial statements.
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Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

(SGD, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

4 Right-of-use assets
The details of the right-of-use assets held by the Company is as follows:

Cost as at January 1, 2022
Additions
Cost as at December 31, 2022

Accumulated amortization as at January 1, 2022
Amortisation for the year
Accumulated amortization as at December 31, 2022

Net carrying amount as at December 31, 2022

Cost as at January 1, 2021
Additions
Cost as at December 31, 2021

Accumulated amortization as at January 1, 2021
Amortisation for the year

Accumulated amortization as at December 31, 2021

Net carrying amount as at December 31, 2021

Page 12

Office Premises

614,681

614,681

366,865
205,080
571,945

42,736

614,681

614 681

161,784
205,081
366,865

I ————

247,816




Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

(SGD, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

5 Equity Share Capital SGD

5.1 Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

December 30, 2022 December 31, 2021
Amount Amount
Equity shares issued at no par value 2,000,000 2,000,000

5.2 There has been no movement in number of shares during the year ended December 31st, 2022 and
December 31st, 2021.

5.3 The Company has been a wholly owned subsidiary of Hexaware Technologies Limited since incorporation.
5.4 There were no shares allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares during five years preceding December

T 318t 2022,

5.5 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares:
- The Company only has one class of equity shares which is ordinary shares. Each shareholder is eligible for
one vote per share held.

- In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the
Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.
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Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

(SGD, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

6 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment (PPE) consist of the following:

Plant and Furniture and Office
B . . Total
machinery fixtures equipment

Cost as at January 1, 2022 422,704 154,121 275286 852111
Additions 1,897 - . 1,897
Disposals / adjustments (40,613) (52,505) (246.482) (339,600)
Cost as at December 31, 2022 383,988 101,616 28,804 514,408
Accumulated depreciation as at January 1, 2022 323,865 147,242 257,065 728,172
Depreciation for the period 21,457 4,277 5,663 31,397
(Disposals) (33.488) (59.630) (246.482) (339.600)
Accumulated depreciation as at December 31, 2022 311,834 91,889 16,246 419,969
Net carrying amount as at December 31, 2022 72,154 9,727 12,558 94,439
Cost as at January 1, 2021 410,178 154,121 275,286 839,585
Additions 12,526 - - 12,526
Cost as at December 31, 2021 422,704 154,121 275,286 852,111
Accumulated depreciation as at January 1, 2021 301,502 140,492 250,398 692392
Depreciation for the year 22,363 &,750 6,667 35,780
(Disposals) - - - -
Accumulated depreciation as at December 31, 2021 323,865 147,242 257,065 728,172
Net carrying amount as at December 31, 2021 58,839 6,879 18,221 123,939
Note:

1 Plant and machinery includes computer systems.
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Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

(SGD, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)
Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

7 Investments

Nan current Investments in equity shares (unquoted)

tments | r

Comprehensive Income

8 Income tax

8.1 Income tax

llow di

Income tax expense is allocated as follows :

ies - At fair valu

Income tax expense as per the Statement of Profit and Loss

As at
December 31, 2022
hir r

18,187

As at
December 31, 2021

18187

18,187

18,187

As at
December 31, 2022

89,871

As at
December 31, 2021

131,238

89,871

131,238

8.2 The reconciliation of estimated income tax expense at the Singapore statutory income tax rate to the income tax expenses reported in statement

of profit and loss is as follows:

Profit before income-tax

Expected tax expense at the enacted tax rate of 17% in Singapare
Tax effect of adjustments to reconcile expected income tax expense to reported income tax

expense :
Non deductible items

Tax rebate and exemption
Others

As at
December 31, 2022

As at
December 31, 2021

571715 771,992
97192 131,239
(767) (37,927}
(17,425) (17.425)
10,871 55351
89,871 131,238

Current income tax expense comprises of taxes on income from operations in Singapore. Where the income tax year is different from the
accounting year, provision of current tax is made on the basis of income for the respective accountint year, which will be adjusted considering

the total assessable income for the tax year,

92 Other financial assets

A Other financial assets - Non-current

Security deposits for premises and others

Restricted bank balances

Total

B Other financial assets - Current

Security deposits for premises and others

Total

10 Other assets

Other assets - Current

Prepaid expenses
Employee advances
Contracts assets
Others

Total

As at
December 31, 2022

As at
December 31, 2021

54,314 53,022
161,344 157,804
215,658 210,826
As at As at
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
10,000 10,000
10,000 10,000
As at As at
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
19,067 12,839
3684 11,557
153,947 .
83,408 83,408
260,106 107,804
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Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

{SGD, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Notes to the Financial Staterments for the year ended December 31, 2022

11 Trade receivables

A Trade receivables - Current (Unsecured) As at As at
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Considered good 2941451 3,194 613
Considered doubtful 330,342 47,093
3,271,794 3,261,706
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (330,343) (67.093)
Total 2,941,451 3,194,613

B Trade receivables ageing

Ageing for trade receivables as at December 31, 2022 is as follows:

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Due Less than & & months - 1 Tatal
1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
maonths year

Undisputed trade receivables 1,850,657 1,090,794 - - - - 2,941,451
- considered good
Undisputed trade receivables - 166,078 98,240 31,565 34,440 - 330,343
- with significant increase in credit risk

1,850,657 1,256,872 98,240 31,565 34,460 - 3,271,794
Less - Allowance for Doubtful trade 330,343
receivable

2,941,451

Unbilled receivables 131,694

Ageing for trade receivables as at December 31, 2021 is as follows:

b Wil i f
Not Due lessthané & months - 1 Total
1-2 years 2-3 years Mare than 3 years
months year
Undisputed trade receivables 1,613,650 1,580,964 - 3,194,613
- caonsidered good
Undisputed trade receivables - . 31987 35,106 - - 67,093
- with significant increase in credit risk
1.613,650 1,580,944 31,987 35,106 - - 3,261,704
Less - Allowance for Doubtful trade 67,093
receivable
3.194.613
Unbilled receivables 463,095
C The activity in the allowance for doubtful debts is given below: As at As at
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Balance at the beginning of the year 67,093 3053
Expense for the year 263,250 44,040
Balance at the end of the year 330,343 67,093
e
12 Cash and bank balances
Cash and cash equivalents As at As at
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
In current accounts with banks 12,383,383 11478019
Margin money with banks 141,344 157,804
12,544,727 11,635,823
Less: Restricted bank balances (161,344) (157,804)

Total 12,383,383 11,478,019
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Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

(SGD, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)
Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

13 Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities - Current
Employee liabilities

Total

14 Trade payables

Trade payahles
Accrued expenses

Total

Trade payable ageing

As at
December 31, 2022

223774

223!? 74

As at
December 31, 2022

1,173,164
2,889,080

4,062,244

Ageing for trade payables outstanding as at December 31, 2022 is as follows:

As at
December 31, 2021

176,044

176,044

As at
December 31, 2021

1815103
2,174,506

3,990,009

i lowi i f f
Naot Due Less than 1 More than Total
1-2 years 2-3 years
year 3 years
Trade payables
Others 980,200 6,823 200 E 987.223
Disputed Dues - Others - - = - 185,941 185,941
980,200 6,823 200 - 185941 1,173,164
Accrued Expenses 2,887,080
4,062,244
Ageing for trade payables outstanding as at December 31, 2021 is as follows:
Outstanding for following perieds from due date of pavment
Mot Due Less than 1 Maore than Total
1-2 years 2-3 years
year 3 years
Trade payables
Others 1,628 962 200 - E - 1,629,162
Disputed Dues - Others - - - - 185741 185,941
1.628,962 200 - - 185,941 1,815,103
Accrued Expenses 2,174,906
3,990,009
15 Other liabilities
As at As at

Other liabilities - Current
Unearned revenues
Statutory liabilities

Total

16 Provisions

Provisions - Current

Employee benefit obligations in respect of compensated absences and

others

Total

December 31, 2022

429,482
108,026

537,508

As at
December 31, 2022

53,790

53,790
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December 31, 2021

579,805
139,013

718818

As at
December 31, 2021

B0,346

80,346




Hexaware Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

(SGD, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022

17 Revenue

17.1 Disaggregated revenue with the customers by contract type:

For the year ended

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Offshore 46% 46%
Onshore 54% 54%
Total revenue from operations 100% 100%

17.2 The revenue f